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TUNG CHUNG STORE

The NEW
customer-driven
stare cesig
enhances the shopping
experience - to give

Sa Sa a more distinctive

market position.
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Sa Sa International Holdings Limited is a leading provider of beauty and health
products and services in Asia. Listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in 1997
(SEHK:178), the Sa Sa Group employs over |,700 staff in seven markets across
the region. Its vision is to become the dominant provider of "beauty + health"

products and services in Asia.

Established in 1978, Sa Sa has grown from a 40 sq. ft. retail space to become
today's regional 'beauty + health' enterprise. Its legendary brand strength in
Asia is built on innovative cosmetics retailing at competitive prices in one-stop

stores filled with top international brands.

Sa Sa has differentiated itself through the creation of an integrated 'beauty +

health' platform, in three distinct business sectors:

Retail Business. In 56 Sa Sa stores across Asia, the Group sells over 600 brands,
covering 20,000 cosmetics, fragrances, skin care and hair products including
private labels and products with exclusive distribution rights. In Hong Kong,
La Colline Specialty Stores offer customers premium tailored beauty products
and services. In China, the Sa Sa Ebeca joint venture gives the Group's house

brands access to a national network of 140 retail counters.

Beauty Service. Through Phillip Wain, the Group runs a chain of seven up-
market beauty and health ladies' clubs in Asia, providing beauty treatments,
fitness and spa services to its exclusive members.

E-business. The sasa.com website, in Chinese, English and Korean, is the Group's
e-commerce arm, reaching international markets and providing marketing

support for both online and offline sales.
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The acquisition of a majority

stake in Phi”ip Wain

provides the Sa Sa Group with
a strong platform to develop a
comprehensive ‘beauty + health’
business.
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With its chain of La Colline
Specialty Stores, the Group
can now offer customers
premium, tailored beauty
services, while demonstrating
its diverse brand-management
capabilities.
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Now providing 24-hour access
to Sa Sa products, sasa.com
offers the Group exciting new
e-business opportunities.
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Our commitment to provide

an enjoyable shopping

experience for our customers

is the driving force behind Sa
Sa’s new-look stores.
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Sa Sa's first exclusive health
supplement marks our
strategic diversification into
the lucrative health food
market.
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A new joint venture in the
PRC, Sa Sa Ebeca,
provides the Group with
immediate access to a retail
network of 140 counters
across China for its house
brand products.
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The Launch of our Korean
language Site strengthens
our penetration of the
Korean market, which has
one of the highest e-shopping
rates in Asia.
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONS HIGHLIG

TURNOVER

EE S

2001
2000
1999
1998

1997

0 950 |

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBER

Turnover (HK$ million)

EER (ABETL)

Profit attributable to shareholders (HK $million)

HIS

BEREMEEN(B8ET)

EBITDA before store closure costs (HK$ million)

RAFEXH WA

Earnings per share (cents)

FEEF ()

Dividends per share (cents)

arms (i)

Return on equity

BABEE

Return on assets employed

AEBHE

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited sk Annual Report

AL ~z oh
M EkEBRE
1316.6
1,268
1,249
990
ool rosol riool risol 1200l 2sol izool izsol rac0l 1asoll
2001 2000
1,439.4 1,316.6
75.2 73.5
L D 148.4 118.1
CE - BERERBERBR G (BEET)
5.6 5.4
5.0 5.0
8.4% 6.9%
15.8% 15.0%

2001
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Change in %
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2%

26%
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22%
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TURNOVER BY REGIONS
R E LA

(HK$ million) Total& #: Total& #:
HEET HK$ 1,439 4million& &# T HK$ 1.316.6million& &# T

. Hong Kong & Macau ‘ Taiwan Singapore, Malaysia & Thailand
BRI a8 g BREGRER

NUMBER OF SA SA STORES BY REGIONS
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HongKong & Macau oo cnnnooooonnnn
FxkRM 0000000000

Singapore 00 OO0
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Malaysia o0 @00

BRAED

v 90000000
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Total

e Sa Sa Stores in 2000 e Sa Sa Stores opened in 2001 e La Colline Specialty Shops opened in 2001
—ELTFEBUEHEA ZET-FSHREHHE ZZZ—F LaColine EHEE

FINANCIAL CALENDAR
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BOARD OF DIRECTOR ExagmE
Executive Directors HITES

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon AL E

Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor SEEL LT

Mr. KING, Roger o 3okt

Mr. CHEN, Chou Fan, Edward PR 26 5% o A=

- service contract expired on 31st March 2001 -RBEHNER_ZEE—F=A=+—HE"
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYKBITES
Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee PR 18 29%

Mr. CHENG, Ming Fun, Paul jp ERBA B S A P

Mr. COULL, Gary William John BRAEE

Mrs. LEE, Look Nigan Kwan, Christina FEfE B 2+

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas ZEERE L
COMPANY SECRETARY DEWE

Mr.TSE, Ping Shing, FHKSA 117 B% 9 A FHKSA
HEAD OFFICE b Y

| 4th Floor, Block B, MP Industrial Centre BB

18 KaYip Street eS|

Chai Wan =XM%

Hong Kong BRI ¥ LBEE 1412

REGISTERED OFFICE HMRER

Ugland House Ugland House

South Church Street South Church Street

George Town George Town

PO. Box 309, Grand Cayman PO. Box 309, Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands

British West Indies British West Indies
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AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Bank of Butterfield International (Cayman) Ltd.
Butterfield House

68, Fort Street

George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

British West Indies

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Abacus Share Registrars Limited
2401, Prince's Building
Central

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Citibank N.A.

Standard Chartered Bank

WEBSITE

http://www.sasa.com
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Bank of Butterfield International (Cayman) Ltd.
Butterfield House

68, Fort Street

George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

British West Indies
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It has been a challenging and exciting year of growth here at Sa Sa.
Despite the major impact that economic slowdown in the US economy
has had for retail in Asia, we have increased both our turnover and
profit. Moreover we have reached several significant milestones on our
journey to become Asia’s dominant provider of ‘beauty + health’
products and services. We expect these strategic investments to mature

and add value as the Group continues to grow.

In this last fiscal year, growth has meant strategic diversification, as the
Group develops its presence and reaches across complementary markets.
In addition to our mass-market Sa Sa Stores, we have now successfully
developed the premier-retail La Colline Specialty Stores. Our entry into
health food products has also proven a success, with further health
supplements and health foods planned for the future. Likewise, the

comprehensive beauty and health services afforded by our acquisition

a Y

Simon Kwok Chairman
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of a majority stake in Phillip Wain takes us into the heart of the premier
beauty club market, and allows us to explore opportunities for future

development of mass-market beauty salons.

We can all be proud of Sa Sa’s transformation, in just 20 years, from a
discount retail store into a dynamic and comprehensive brand name
that addresses modern society’s needs for integrated ‘beauty + health’
care. By leveraging the synergies between each of our new business
initiatives and emphasising Sa Sa's own core business objectives, we will
continue to create a strong and vital brand in a market which is

increasingly conscious of the ‘beauty + health’ philosophy.

Naturally, in all our endeavours, the needs and wants of our customers
come first. | am delighted that Sa Sa has become a trusted brand name
synonymous with value and quality. The growth of Sa Sa into a regional
group has also delivered enhanced value for customers, not just in our

home base of Hong Kong, but in every country in which we operate.

Our entry into the Mainland Chinese cosmetics market, through our
joint venture with Ebeca, is a momentous growth step for the Group
and heralds the beginning of an important new development cycle. The
PRC is an evolving market with huge potential and is certain to be our
key focus in the coming years. In response to this evident potential, it
is our firm intention to open the first dedicated Sa Sa store in the PRC

within the next two years.

In the meantime, we are exploring other expansion opportunities.
For instance, we expect the recent establishment of a Korean-
language version of sasa.com to lead to growth
in our online sales in

Korea.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited *k Annual Report 200]I
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We also continue to place great emphasis on our online presence,
confident that the long-term potential of e-business is very large indeed.
As Asian markets continue their embrace of e-commerce channels,

Sa Sa will be at the cutting-edge.

The Group's achievements this year, through the consistent hard work
of all our people, demonstrate our determination to enhance both
shareholder value and our service to customers. In the year ahead, you
can be confident that we will continue to build on our strengths and

invest prudently to deliver still more success for all our stakeholders.

Kwok Siu Ming, Simon

Chairman

“How does Sa Sa manage to sell quality products
at such competitive prices?”

Sa Sa applies its global sourcing and purchasing
capabilities to getting the best value products,
buying in bulk to increase its bargaining power.
A further factor is our excellent long-term
relationships with vendors. While we pride
ourselves on our ability to offer generous discounts,
we also take exceptional care to ensure that
everything we sell is genuine and in tip-top
condition.
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With its single-brand chain of

La Colline Spe&Cialty staes, the
Group can now offer customers premium,
taillored beauty services, while
demonstrating its diverse brand-
management capabilities.

TIMELESS BEAUTY
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FINAL RESULTS

Sa Sa's performance in the fiscal year 200 | was encouraging given an
adverse retailing environment in the region. Total turnover increased
by 9.3%, to reach HK$1,439.4 million, for the year ended 31 March
2001.The Group's pre-tax operating profit before store closure costs

which are considered exceptional in the fiscal year 2000, increased

24.4% to HK$98.5 million.

On 31 August 2000, the Group
successfully acquired a majority
share in Asia’s leading health and
beauty club operator, Phillip Wain
International. The Group's results
in the fiscal year under review
include seven months of
contributions from this subsidiary.
The Group also expanded its

retail network during this year,

with seven new stores opened
in Hong Kong, including three La Colline specialty stores, and six new
stores in overseas locations. Sasa.com, the Group’s Internet arm, was

also launched in December 2000.

Roger King President & CEO
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Highlights of results for the year ended 31 March 2001 include:
*Group turnover rose 9.3% to HK$1,439.4 million
*Pre-tax operating profit before store closure costs showed an
impressive 24.4% advance from last year to HK$98.5 million
*Pre-tax profit after store closure rose 8% to HK$85 million
*EBITDA before store closure costs increased to HK$148.4 million
from the previous year's HK$ 1 18.1 million, a growth of 26%
*Profit attributable to shareholders increased 2% to HK$75.2 million
*The Group's cash position stood at HK$593 million, with no long-term
debt
*Earnings per share increased 4% to HK$5.6 cents
*Volume of transactions for Sa Sa’s retail business increased by 4.7%

*The number of Sa Sa retail outlets increased from 43 to 56, as at

the end of March 2001.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited sk Annual Report 200|
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PRIVATE LABELS AND EXCLUSIVELY DISTRIBUTED
PRODUCTS

Sa Sa's private-label merchandise has been repackaged and new products
introduced to strengthen our market position. Also, the Group has
acquired exclusive distribution rights of more international brands
including the fragrances from Montana, Pierre Balmain, Alfred Sung,
Lancetti, and Michael by Jordan. Over 5,000 bottles of the popular
Montana Blu were immediately sold out when it launched in December

2000 in Asia.

Tailored marketing and promotional campaigns successfully increased

sales of our house brands.

During the year under review, private-label products and products with
exclusive distribution rights contributed significantly to the Group’s total
gross profit. Sales of house-brand products increased by 6% to account

for approximately 26% of sales for the retail business, up from 23% in 2000.

“What are Sa Sa’s main strengths?”

EAmERBERDEER
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We have built a great brand that everyone
knows, and we have an unmatched range of
products. Our relationships with our vendors
are excellent, our sales professionals give quality
service, and we have a long-established network
of more than 50 retail outlets in prime Asian
locations, as well as a retail presence across
40 cities in the burgeoning Mainland China
market.

We have a clear business focus on “beauty +
health”, supported by well thought-out
corporate strategies, including an attractive
online presence. A robust balance sheet and
a strong management team are adding fresh
new dynamics to this remarkable company.
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Preserver, in March 2001.

HEALTH PRODUCTS

Exclusive distribution rights for

“Yuerong Beauty Preserver”

In response to popular and growing
concern over holistic physical health
and inner beauty, the Group has
moved into the health-food market
and plans to significantly expand
its operations in this area in the
years ahead. An important
milestone in this initiative was the
securing of exclusive distribution

rights for a Chinese herbal health

supplement, Yuerong Beauty

Formerly used in the Chinese imperial court,Yuerong Beauty Preserver

has been tailored to the needs of today's modern-living health-conscious

citizens.

This very successful launch sets the scene for the Group’s further

expansion into this exciting and profitable growth market. With a view

to positioning ourselves as the pre-eminent ‘beauty + health’ products

and services provider, Sa Sa is currently negotiating exclusive distribution

with manufacturers of other health supplements and foods.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited %k Annual Report 200|

REEM

BROE [HEEHE]

BEELEARHEERERXAB LN SRIEM
BN SENMKEERERRTS - WAHBIER
RBFEEMER LRRER - SER —TT—F
ZARVIBGTERERM (HEERE] 28RS
g REEARREAMXBENEEN—F -

RerEsE@mamsayne (A%
BIELHR - WREHBREENRRLMALT

ANRE -

EXRERANRNELN  AEBE-—THRED
MEFERMMBETERL - R LEGEE M RFE
RBEEERRSE FERGEZBROHERE  BEE
MEZH [XBHEE] EBHMEE -




CEQO'S RE\,/_|E -
YT 5

RETAIL BUSINESS

The business environment in Asia continues to be challenging, with
regional economies recovering very slowly, particularly in Hong Kong
and Taiwan. This has seriously impacted retailing, including the cosmetics
retail market. Consumption sentiment is still low, with a widespread
price-consciousness dictating their spending habits and decisions. In
Hong Kong, the recent introduction of the Mandatory Provident Fund

scheme exerted further pressure on consumption sentiment.

Despite this, retail turnover increased by 2.4%, to HK$1,348.8 million.
Excluding store closure costs, the contribution of the retail business
to the Group's operating profit amounted to HK$93 million, an increase
of 17.8% over last year Its is encouraging that the Group’s performance

improved even in such a difficult environment.

In Taiwan, economic
uncertainty, a high
unemployment rate, and
prevailing political
instability have inevitably
eroded reported results.
The performance in

Taiwan suffered and the

closure of five under-

performing stores resulted exceptional expenses of HK$ |3 million.
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Nevertheless, the total number of transactions increased by 4.7% over B BB ABMRRE  TRELERED
the previous year, although average sales per transaction recorded a MRS » BRTHTEERGEHSEERE -

slight decrease due to poor consumption sentiment.
Sa Sa Stores Adapt and Grow

Sa Sa unveiled a new look for its retail stores, including ‘self-service’
open shelves throughout the store, allowing customers to touch and
feel all merchandise, with a bright and simple interior design. In-store
beauty consultants are available to provide customer service when
required. The new customer-driven store design has helped give Sa Sa
a more distinctive position in the market, and has richly enhanced

customers’ shopping experience.

Our new-concept store in Tung Chung, Hong Kong, has also introduced
a self-service make-up corner with free cosmetics for testing and a free

skin-analysis corner, to explore this new service concept.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited sk Annual Report 2001
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La Colline Delivers a Premium Retail Experience for High-Value

Customers

In response to customers’ increasing demand for personalised and
tailored services, the La Colline Specialty Stores are an important
addition to the Sa Sa family. Since October 2000, Sa Sa has opended
three dedicated La Colline stores in Hong Kong. These single-brand
stores now offer discerning customers the prestigious range of La
Colline beauty products and treatments. The success of the new La
Colline Specialty Stores also provides an excellent platform to showcase
Sa Sa’s capabilities in focused, premium brand management, thus increasing
the Group's prospects for developing similar partnerships and ventures

in the future.

Around the Region
Hong Kong and Macau

In the year under review, turnover in Hong Kong and Macau, the
Group’s largest market, rose by 2.5 per cent to HK$I,110.7 million.
This single-digit growth was set against a weakening global economy,
continued stock market fluctuations and consumer confidence that has
been eroded by the depressed property market. Seven new stores,
including three La Colline Specialty Stores were opened during the year
under review. As of 31 March 2001, the total number of outlets in Hong

Kong and Macau was 32.

£
= )

La CollineZEFJE L RERIK

BEETUEAMCMBRER KA SRY - SEIR
TLaCollineEfELAMARENTEZ - 5 - 22F
FTAZES  PPEEBFEFRT =fLa Collinex
FIE  LEFRPB Y Mg R iR MLa CollineEPIfE
BIRMHAS R RIINERERIN - W RERH
BR® - OB R ERNEER - 2%La CollineZ [
ENRIERTIIEEDERENEN  REEKX
RUBEEREARFAENEPIEE T RIFEMR

BEBEK
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REER - FENRATISEE LRI E E R
JFEAPZZHANER  EEBKT—E-—TZ+
TET - fEE2MREBERERE  2RTSRAK
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Remarkable increases in sales of private-label and exclusive-distribution
products were posted, largely as a consequence of strong marketing

initiatives.
Taiwan

Like most retailers in Taiwan, Sa Sa has suffered, as a consequence of
the Island's severely dampened retail market. An unsettled political and
economic situation, as well as a high unemployment rate, has resulted

in poor consumer sentiment during the year.

Our turnover from Taiwan for the period decreased by
i 5.3%.The closure of five Sa Sa shops in this fiscal year
resulted from a strategic reduction

barar| in the number of under-performing
-

g o Ty .
-k e stores. Nevertheless Sa Sa believes

that Taiwan represents excellent
long-term potential, and we continue
to be committed to this market. By focusing

on the profitable stores, we aim to break even

in the coming year. We will continue to monitor the situation and will

act swiftly when the inevitable market upturn arrives.
Singapore and Malaysia

Both markets recorded strong growth in both turnover and profit.
Turnover and profit in Singapore increased by 10.1% and 31.6%
respectively. Three new retail outlets were opened,

bringing the total number of outlets to nine

at the end of March 2001.

Sales for the period in Malaysia rose 32.4%,
and profit was doubled. Three new outlets

were opened in Malaysia, creating a total of

seven shops as of 31 March 2001.

P e ot Pl
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BEAUTY SERVICES

The Group became the major shareholder of Phillip Wain International
on 30 August 2000 for a consideration of approximately HK$ 1 10 million.
The Group now has a 58.3% interest in Phillip Wain International. In

seven months of the period under review, Phillip Wain contributed

HK$90.6 million to the Group's turnover.

Established in Hong
Kong in 1977, Phillip
Wain International
now operates seven
up-market beauty
and health ladies’

clubs in Hong Kong,

Singapore, Malaysia
and Thailand. Named “The Health & Fitness Club of the Year” in November
2000 by leading regional health and fitness magazine, Asidfit, Phillip Wain
currently employs approximately 500 professional staff and serves over

16,000 members.

Following the acquisition of Phillip Wain, the Group is building
opportunities for future growth in the beauty and health club market.
Three clubs were renovated and new facilities, equipment and services,
including spa and Pilates Studio, were introduced. Marketing and
promotional activities were intensified to boost awareness of these new
services. These are intended to build a strong foundation for long-term

growth.

- T~
Phillip Wain

HEALTH A ND BEAUTY

SER_ZZEZFEN[/=4H UBBLH—E—T
BTWBFENRAZHEE  KBZARNAK
ROBRFAFENEAD 2D T N\RZIRME - &t
AFEANLEAR  ENEREEBERRHER
NFER+BTEYE -

ENEBR-NEELFERERY  BHERE - H
Mg BRAGTLRFRLELHRRLFREESR
Do ZERRE+ R FENEREINREE I
EVIZBERERS Asiafit 88 [ — THE&EREGHM] -
BAl SENERERNAIEREEAER  REBB—
BATEEBREMRT -
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As well as cross-selling
promotional campaigns,
synergy was sought by
leveraging Sa Sa’s expertise
in beauty products. For
example, La Colline
products and treatments
were introduced to club
members and were well

received. However, as these

initiatives were launched

only in March 2001, their contribution to this year's profits is slight.

E-BUSINESS

Employing a “clicks and mortar” strategy, the Group launched its e-
commerce initiative - sasa.com - on |3 December 2000. The online
presence aims to provide users with an additional channel to access
Sa Sa’'s popular line of “beauty + health” products. The website, in
Chinese, English, Korean, also serves as a powerful marketing tool to
promote products both online and in Sa Sa retail shops. The ultimate
goal for the Group's e-business is to become one of Asia’s leading

beauty and health e-commerce sites.

—pesre
A E LS8 A XL 5N

- mp ———
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The Group believes that the Internet offers a swift and capital-efficient
means of entering new markets and extending services to overseas
customers. Initial response has reinforced this belief, with around 50%
of orders from overseas, led by Korea and the US. Orders have also
been received from Australia, Europe and Africa. This was very exciting
considering that not one single dollar had been spent on overseas

advertising.

By leveraging Sa Sa's distinct brand position, particularly in Hong Kong,
site traffic is now steadily increasing and we are confident of the site’s

long-term potential in the new ‘Internet economy’.

The site is highly regarded by customers and media as informative,
useful, user-friendly and providing excellent and speedy delivery service.
In addition to increasing awareness of our products and corporate
growth, sasa.com has also proven very successful in channelling additional

traffic to our stores, especially in Hong Kong.

SEAEEHEUTRURRERTEEAY DN R
1« ERMATSRREINBEERY o 5L E
WP REENE T SENRE - B AT LERENRT
B —¥RAENTS  ARREREXESATE
M5 BEREEM - BUNRIEMOFTE - R E
REDZRNEINEEERENERT - MUKEE
EPNT

BREDIMBE  LEEEBREINMA - Ak
BER—ERSER  SHMEBBE [MEHS
K] PRREEREBEATBED °

SV ESE P MAR 2R IR ES
WEHEE ER HEZRRREHEERRED
RERY - BRADRSHERKEEERORR
b sasa.com IR RIS EZBE SRR EH -
LAEBNRR R REE °
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éﬁ QUALITY TOURISM SERVICES
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

The award of the “Quality Tourism Services” certificate to Sa Sa stores
has been followed by the same recognition for the Group's La Colline
Specialty Stores. This scheme, organised by the Hong Kong Tourism
Board, honours tourism service providers judged to have achieved

excellent quality in the areas of environment, products, processes, people

and systems.

The Group has also
participated in
various external
customer service
monitoring schemes
and introduced
internal programmes
to strengthen our service-oriented culture. We shall continue to uphold
our tradition of excellence in customer service, looking particularly to
provide extensive training for frontline staff in the area of product

knowledge and service quality.

EMPLOYEES

At 31 March 2001, the Group had a total of 1,530 employees. Regular
employee training programmes have enhanced customer service and
management skills, and reinforce teamwork. Remuneration packages
have been reviewed on a regular basis. Share options, as part of basic
remuneration packages, have also been offered to key employees to

strengthen loyalty to the Group.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited %k Annual Report 2001l
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The Group has maintained a strong financial position and is confident
that it has sufficient funds to meet its daily business operation requirements
as well as to finance future expansion. At 31 March 2001, net cash and
bank balances were HK$593 million and working capital was HK$775. 1

million. The current ratio was 4.29.

The Group’s general banking facilities total approximately HK$192
million. Bank facilities amounting to HK$27.2 million were used in the
year under review. Total debt increased to HK$316.1 million from
HK$160.5 million in 2000. The overall debt to equity ratio is 0.35, up

from 0.15 in 2000.

The assets of certain subsidiaries are pledged to secure general banking
facilities, of which HK$2.26 million has been utilised as at 31 March,

2001. No such pledge of assets was made by the Group in 2000.

At March 31, 2001, the Group had contingent liabilities of HK$25.4
million, comprised of letters of credit issued, bank guarantees issued

in lieu of deposits, and forward contracts committed.

During the year under review, the Group entered into foreign exchange

forward contracts to reduce exposure to exchange rate fluctuations.

“What is Sa Sa’s Internet strategy?”

Sasa.com, our online presence, was launched in December
2000, building on Sa Sa's existing strengths. For us, the
Internet is an integral part of our business - we operate a
“clicks and mortar” strategy. It is not just an additional sales
channel but also a powerful marketing tool that can be used
to promote products both online and in our retail stores.

Sasa.com is an innovative, user-friendly site offering a wide
selection of well known and niche brands at competitive
prices with unparalleled customer service. We are already
successfully leveraging the Internet to extend Sa Sa's leading
position in Asia.

REBRER
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The Group is working closely with Phillip Wain to maximise synergy SEREEFNHNEBERAE URDEEBHRY
with a view to achieving accelerated growth. Two new clubs, in Kuala JE - BMOMREBIER - MEFREREROERFE
Lumpur and Singapore, will be opened later this year. Leveraging the EHEEE R IRARS - BEFHELZED
expertise of Phillip Wain in beauty salons, the Group is looking into PONEENG  SETHREEIE  £E—FE
further expansion opportunities in this sector. RE -
@ The PRC
Hong Kong & Macau @ Taiwan
o®
@ Thailand
Malaysia

No. of Sa Sa Ebeca @ Singapore

Retail Counters

BHREETEREHAE 9

No. of Sa Sa Retail Outlets

B EEEHEE

No. of Phillip Wain Clubs

FENERFREPOEE

® Existing Operations . Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand, the PRC
. Korea, Japan
o RRREXBHE CEB R A& FNK - BRES - RE - REIRRE
CEBE - AR
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The Group plans to enrich its “beauty + health” business through
specialist partners whose expertise and experience in health foods and
nutritional products can help Sa Sa take advantage of this high-potential

market.

In July 2001, sasa.com launched its Korean language site to further
penetrate this important new market of over 22 million Internet users —
of which close to 50% are women and 60% made purchases online.
Almost 60% of Internet households in Korea have a broadband connection.
Korean government statistics indicated that online cosmetics sales for
the first quarter of 2001 were US$13.6 million. We also established
cross-promotional alliances with various partners, including LG Capital,
Korea’s largest domestic credit card issuer with over 9 million members,

and the leading US-based e-tailer of

Asian entertainment products, YesAsia.
com. Sa Sa will continue its efforts
create value value from its
e-commerce operation under the

Group’s “clicks and mortar’” strategy.

SERERYEERRRANERERTHATHE
HBLEROAIERE  UWE—TBR X8+
Bl M%E% B P EREEENBENTIS -

ZEE—Ft A - sasa.comME LB HRAGL - #E—
PHREERSLEMEREOH TS - BEE AR
B_T_BEEBERP  EPOFBAXKIERE
AEBPEERLEY  E8E - LBORERLD
N R RIEE RIS - RIBEBE B NG E
£ BE_TT-FEFCRRPLHEEEE-—T
ZAANTEXRT - PP MBESREZEKSIER
o ERBAEES SLBHEBRBERAR
WERREEEE BHAANAEERERENLG
Capital * AREIMRMNEE - BIETISEGIAA

TR ERE T ZERYesAsia.com © 5
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BIE [EEFRE] MR
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Expansion into China with Sa Sa Ebeca

Sa Sa has moved into the rapidly developing PRC market by entering
into a joint venture agreement with Shenzhen Ebeca Enterprise Company
Limited (“Ebeca”) to set up Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Limited
("Sa Sa Ebeca”) on | July 2001. Sa Sa owns a 55% stake in Sa Sa Ebeca,
at a consideration of approximately HK$27.4 million, with the remaining

45% stake held by Ebeca. Sa Sa injected a further HK$ | Imillion and

Ebeca HK$9 million resulting in the new joint venture holding aggregate

cash of HK$20 million. RYBH & REEEE

4

BHERERIKBEEERRLA ([KER
£ ) ERAERE R T —FLtA-AKIL
YD FEREEBEARQRF ([DFKEE]) -
EERRALEOTEAMTIE - BT ABEN T
tEO+ETRE  BEFFEREEASZATEHE
Pt - EepA S W+ HARKB ERE - Hig
BIERKBEFDHNBIEEE T —AETNE
BNLBaBT RAaZATREAEEEE_TE

TERE -
h . “Very nicel Excellent service and personal
t I C i - d QJt 5. attention from your store employees.”
B E QZ PK Dr Theodore Clark, Associate Professor at
HKUST, Hong Kong

Customer at Sa Sa Cosmetics Store

[1R%s | (FPUEHE R THRE — % - $HFRAE AL EZ] - |

“Sasa.com is the best among the Hong Kong web sites. | have EBR A BRI R 4
used other cosmetic sites but you are far better. Your Korean IS B )

translation is great. | especially like the pictures you post with
each product. [ will be using this site frequently.”

So-Yang Lee, Seoul, South Korea “We received a very warm welcome at
Sasa.com customer La Colline store. Your beauty consultant
was very courteous and was

[Sasa.come & B RIFHIAIZ — » B ELHBE ML mAE knowledgeable about your products.”

U BRSMBRIFFINRLT - HINBHEXBERLY &
BRI BRI BEEREH GRS - RS ERER - |
B # 2 #So-Yang Lee

Sasa.com#/> [#FIZLa Colline I B SRR E M E
B AN ESEREENE  HESL
BRBELAE o

ZBrJames Ng R E KA

La CollineZFIjEEEE
N\ Sa Sa International Holdings Limited %k Annual Report 2001

James Ng and family, Hong Kong
Customer at La Colline Store
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With the formation of the joint venture, Sa Sa gains immediate access ABDFRIIE » 55 A B B EREA R P 8
ERDHEBLE - BITNBRBEERSIEARMT
% o MARRME » SEAIG D DB ENHERE
HE  AREN—AETEgE_5E HE+H
TEBAAREEERE S/ —BEBNETEER

to Ebeca’s extensive sales and distribution network in the PRC, through
which Sa Sa can introduce its own house-brand products to the PRC
market. In the next two years, Sa Sa will increase the number of Sa

Sa Ebeca sales counters from 140 to 200. Of these, 50 will be under

direct management and the remainder operated under franchise HEE -

agreements.

Ebeca also runs three beauty salons and a beautician-training centre.

DBHEKEESIMNEGE=MEDT R L —HETAE

Rt - FEERRBERARBEDGHRER

The existing salons will be upgraded and four new salons will also be B WEHEIERE - K& - EBMEN - BRmE
opened, probably in Chengdu, Dalian, Shanghai and Guangzhou. RS -

over 40 cities in China
over 140 sales counters located in
major department stores and

shopping arcades

Directly-managed sales counters in Beijing,
Shanghai, Suzhou, Shenzhen, Guangzhou,
Chengdu,Dalian.

BEPEBBAOERT
BI40EHEEE  DRREREER
HERRIRES
BEREEOHERE
LR g EN ORI BN
AiE

R

Others cities:

HAAE T

Nanjing, Tianjin, Qingdao, Xiamen, Kunming, Xian, Nanning, Haerbin, Zhengzhou, Handan, Jilin,
Changchun, Wulumugi, Hangzhou, Fuzhou, Jinan, Wuhan, Wuxi, Hainan, Anshan, Shijiazhuang,
Ningbo, Wenzhou, Shenyang, Chongging, Daxian, Nanchong, Luzhou, Neijiang, Suining, Guangan,
Tongjiang, Bazhong, Luoyang, Changsha, Datong, Nanchang, Guizhou.

MR -RE BB EF R B BE BEE SN B EH KE BEBARE WM @M
B B\ O8m - BIL ARE RN LRS - EE 2SR MR OEM - T EM - EZ
T - B % 'Y KR BE - &M
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With the extensive PRC retail network that this new venture brings,
Sa Sa is empowered to partner with internationally-renowned brands
for exclusive distribution rights in the region. Moreover, the joint venture
will provide Sa Sa with a better understanding of the PRC market and
help us explore opportunities to set up dedicated Sa Sa stores in China
in the near future. Looking ahead, the PRC offers excellent business
opportunities, particularly as a result of China’s accession to the World
Trade Organization. The Group is commited, therefore, to focusing on

PRC expansion in the years ahead.

A

AETEAMNEATERS  BEHD

N

FRBABRANGmEFESIERE  FREZH
fEEMEZINRANBR D HEE - 1o - BB IRA
EEERTRATBAMTIS - R RRESE
RSP S EFIERHE - BERARR - AMRE T &
ENERARE  LETENAERESEMRE
EEEER ERKNEAE  EEKETNER
BB AR o

“Sasa.com is great! And the customer service is very good
and reliable. Sasa.com has a great selection, pictures of
every product, accurate translation and very helpful customer
service ... | am so happy!”

Yumi Choi, Ulsan, South Korea
Sasa.com customer

[Sasa.comB1R T | &P RIGIFFLF + il A1RAI3E ° Sasa.com
RRENERBEAES  BEELHEERNE  ABBERS
RERE - MAEFRET2EZ... EHACET | ]
F#EZ LA Yumi Choi

Sasa.com&F
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“l am so glad that your company is now
online. I've been waiting for this day for
a long time. No longer will | have to
purchase my favourite brands on my
vacation to HK, now | can purchase online!”

Amy Lau, California, U.S.
Sasa.com customer

[ESEAE PR FIBA LR BHEFE—K
RAT ' ABBEBTEERBBERTEELDR
ETMBHE  FEEERTT
ZEEIMMEIAmY Lau

Sasa.com&FF
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Looking Ahead

Asian economies are still recovering very slowly and the retail sentiment
may not fully turn around in the region in this year. However, with our
industry expertise and experience, solid revenue base, sound financial
strength and strong management, Sa Sa is well positioned to build value
and seek further growth, even in this difficult environment. The Group
will continue to improve the efficiency and competitiveness of its
operations in order to meet the challenges of the coming years. Looking
ahead, Sa Sa will continue to be a growth-oriented company. Solid
operations will form the foundation for the Group’s future expansion

and development through organic and acquisition growth.
Roger King

President & CEO

“What will Sa Sa look like in five years’ time?”

Our vision is to be the dominant provider of
“beauty + health” products and services in Asia,
and in five years we expect to be well on the way
to achieving this. We will have strengthened our
existing operations, notably in China, and expanded
into Japan, Korea, Thailand and the Philippines.
Our cosmetics business will still account for more
than 50% of revenue and profit but our extended
“beauty + health” business lines will be adding
very significant value. In addition we will be the
leading player in “beauty + health” e-sales.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT.
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KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon*, Chairman

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon, aged 48, is the Chairman of Sa Sa. Together
with his wife, Eleanor; Mr: Kwok founded the company in 1978 and successfully
listed the company on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in June 1997
with the share offering more than 500 times oversubscribed. Over the
past two decades, Mr. Kwok transformed the company from a two-person,
40-sg-ft. store into a regional network of operations with approximately
1,700 employees, over 50 retail outlets in five major Asian markets,
successfully carving out the important market niche that the Group now
occupies. Mr. Kwok is currently the Honorary President of the Cosmetic

& Perfumery Association of Hong Kong.

KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor*,Vice-Chairman

Mrs. KWOK; Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor; aged 47, who co-founded the company
with her husband, has more than 28 years experience in the sales and
marketing of cosmetics products. With extensive professional knowledge
and many years of experience in cosmetics retailing, she pioneered the
unique operational concept of open-shelf display of products, offering
customers the convenience of choosing and sampling from a wide range
of products to make shopping a more enjoyable experience. Mrs. Kwok
plays a leading role in the development of the Group's corporate image
and staff training. Prior to starting the business, she was a beauty consultant

for a household cosmetic brand name.

KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon
Chairman Vice Chairman

BLBKLE BEED L+
Ed RERE

KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor KING, Roger
President & CEO
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KING, Roger*, President & Chief Executive Officer and Executive

Director

Mr. KING, Roger, aged 60, was appointed President, Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director in August 1999. He has been instrumental in three
corporate turnarounds in the past 20 years. Mr. King is currently also a
non-executive director of Orient Overseas (International) Limited and
WellNet Holdings Limited, both are listed companies in Hong Kong. He
was the Managing Director of Orient Overseas Holdings Limited, a major
container shipping company, from 1985 to 1987.He was formerly Executive
Chairman of System-Pro Computers Limited, a leading personal computer
retailer in Hong Kong and a director of Arrow Electronics, Inc., listed on
the New York Stock Exchange. He serves on a number of advisory
committees, including Hong Kong Management Association, Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology and the Zhejiang Province People's
Political Consultative Conference. He is a graduate of the University of

Michigan, New York University and Harvard Business School.
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee#, Non-Executive Director and Chairman

of Audit Committee

Professor CHAN,Yuk Shee, aged 47, has served as a Non-Executive Director
and Chairman of Audit Committee of the Group since November 1999.
Professor Chan is currently the Acting Vice President for Academic Affairs
as well as Professor of Finance at the Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology. Previously, he was the Founding Dean of the HKUST
Business School from 1993 to 2000. He obtained a Ph.D. in finance, an
MBA and M.A. in economics from the University of California at Berkeley.
He is a member of the American Finance Association, Asia Pacific Finance

Association and Hong Kong Securities Institute.

#Member of the Audit Committee
“Member of the Compensation Committee

Member of the Executive Committee
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EEMNeREEABHN

CHENG, Ming Fun, Paul#A, jp, Non-Executive Director

Mr. CHENG, Ming Fun, Paul, aged 64, became a Non-Executive Director
in February 2000. He was formerly Chairman of Inchape Pacific Ltd. and
N M Rothschild and Sons (Hong Kong) Ltd. and is currently an independent
non-executive director of Spirent plc in the UK. Mr. Cheng is a past Chairman
of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce and the American
Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong. He was a member of Hong Kong's
Provisional Legislative Council as well as a member of Legislature prior
to the Handover. He is currently serving on the Executive Committee of
the PRC-based All China Federation of Industry and Commerce and is
an advisor to the China National Committee for Pacific Economic Co-
operation and China Centre for Economic Research of the Peking University.
He received his MBA degree from the Wharton Graduate School of

Business, University of Pennsylvania.
COULL, Gary William John#, Non-Executive Director

Mr. COULL, Gary, William John, aged 47, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of Sa Sa in May 1997. He is currently the Executive Chairman
of CLSA Emerging Markets. Having joined the company in 1987, he was
made managing director in 1988. Prior to that, he was a business journalist
for the South China Morning Post and the Far Eastern Economic Review
for five years. Mr. Coull holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University

of British Columbia, Canada.
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AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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LEE, Look Ngan Kwan, Christina, Non-Executive Director

Mrs. LEE, Look Ngan Kwan, Christina, aged 76, was appointed a Non-
Executive Director in May 1997. She is the widow of the founder of
Television Broadcasts Limited, Mr. Lee Hsiao-Wo. Mrs. Lee has been a
director of Television Broadcasts Limited since 1981 and is actively involved

in Caritas, Hong Kong, a local charitable organization.
Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas”, Non-Executive Director

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas, aged 52, was appointed to the Board in
January 2000. He has over |5 years' experience in management consultancy
and is an expert in the design and implementation of leading edge human
resources policies. Dr. Leung holds a Ph.D. in Business Administration from
the University of lllinois. He was formerly Chief Executive - Asia, for Hay

Group, one of the world's leading management consultancies.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
CHEUK, Joanne, President, Sa Sa dot Com Limited

Ms. CHEUK, Joanne, aged 35, joined Sa Sa dot Com Ltd in May 2000 and
was appointed President in April 2001. Prior to joining Sa Sa dot Com,
she was a Principal at the Asian Investment Banking Group of Bank of
America, specialising in regional and cross-border M&A and capital raising.
Prior to this, she was at Asian Capital Partners, a boutique investment bank
that focuses on M&A advisory. Ms Cheuk is a graduate of the University

of Western Australia and a qualified Chartered Accountant.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENMNERE

PHILLIPS, Edwin, Managing Director & CEQO, Phillip Wain International

Mr PHILLIPS, Edwin, aged 51, is Managing Director & CEO of Phillip Wain
International, in which Sa Sa acquired a 58.3% interest on August 30 2000.
He co-founded Phillip Wain International, the beauty and health ladies'
club chain operation in 1977. His extensive knowledge in the area of health
and beauty has won him wide recognition in the business sector in Hong
Kong. In 1986, he was awarded the "Courvoisier" trophy at Business
Excellence in Sports, and in 1991 received an "Enterprise" award at

DHL/SCMP Hong Kong Business Awards.

CHAN, Cheuk Kai, Chris,Vice President, Information Technology

Mr. CHAN, Cheuk Kai, Chris, aged 41, joined Sa Sa as Vice President of
Information Technology in September 1999. Previously, he worked inVanda
Computer & Equipment Co. Ltd. from which he gained cutting-edge
knowledge providing consultancy services for clients of various industries
including garment, toys, electronics manufacturing and airfreight. Prior to
this, he worked as MIS Director of Giordano Group and was responsible
for system development and setting up computer sites in Hong Kong and
the PRC. He also served ESPRIT De Corp (Far East) Ltd., Fang Brothers
Knitting Ltd. and Carlingford Life & General Assurance. Mr. Chan has the
NCC Certificate in System Analysis and Design certified by National

Computer Centre in the UK.
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FUNG, Chiamin, Head of Business Development, Sa Sa dot Com

Ms. FUNG, Chiamin, aged 39, joined Sa Sa dot Com in October 2000 as
Head of Business Development. Previously, she was Manager of E-Commerce
Solutions at Standard Chartered Bank in Hong Kong, responsible for the
development of a global B2B exchange portal. Previously, Ms Fung held
a managerial position in the Electronic Commerce Practice of KPMG
Consulting USA, and was a Principal Consultant at Cap Gemini America
- helping companies streamline their business processes and operations
through the implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning solutions.
Ms Fung has extensive experience of managing and developing supply chain
and e-commerce solutions for the chemical, manufacturing, pharmaceutical,
and consumer goods industries. She holds a Master in Computer Science

from Clemson University, USA, and an MBA from Widener University, USA.

KO, Siu Tak, Jimmy,Vice President, Sales & Operations

Mr. KO, Siu Tak, Jimmy, aged 49, joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Sales &
Operations in December 1998. He has over |7 years' experience in sales
and operations. Before joining Sa Sa, he was the Director of Operations
at Adams Parking International and General Manager of Domino's Pizza.
His previous employers also include Pizza Hut and Y.H.Y. Food Service Ltd.
He holds a bachelor's degree in Economics from the University of Waterloo

in Canada.
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LAW, Kin Ming, Peter, Vice President, Product Development and

Purchasing

Mr LAWY, Kin Ming, Peter, aged 45, is Vice President of Product Development
and Purchasing. He joined the Group in January [996. Mr. Law has more
than |9 years' experience in the field of sales and marketing, nine of which
were in senior management positions. Mr. Law oversees the Group's product
development and purchasing including local and regional purchasing
operations. He is also responsible for the Group's acquisition of exclusive
distribution rights and development of own brands. He holds a bachelor's
degree in arts majoring in communication studies from the University of
Windsor, Ontario, Canada. Then he pursued a bachelor's degree in commerce

in 1981, Mr. Law is Mrs. Kwok's brother.

LEE, Tee Chin,Vice President - General Manager of Singapore

Mr. LEE, Tee Chin, aged 39, joined Sa Sa in May 1997 and was appointed
Vice President - General Manager of Singapore in January 2001. Previously,
he was the Financial Controller of the Singapore Operations. He has
accumulated over 15 years' experience in finance and general management
in the trading & retail industry. Before joining the Company, he served as
the Group Chief Accountant at Dickson Trading (Singapore) and a professional
accountant at Ernst & Young. Mr Lee holds a bachelor's degree in
Accountancy from the National University of Singapore and is a member

of the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Singapore.
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LOI, Wei Sin, Corina,Vice President - General Manager of Malaysia

Ms. LOI, aged 41, joined Sa Sa in October 1997 and was appointed Vice
President - General Manager of Malaysia in January 2001. She was a crucial
member of the start-up team for Malaysian operations. Ms Loi has over
I8 years of marketing and retail experience ranging from health food
products to high fashion. Prior to joining Sa Sa, she was with the Dickson

Trading (Singapore).

MA, Lai Lin, Lilian, General Manager, Taiwan

Ms. MA, Lai Lin, Lilian, aged 50, was appointed General Manager Taiwan in
June 2000, responsible for all the Group's operations in Taiwan. She was
previously with SUNDAY, a local telecommunication provider, as Associate
Director of Sales overseeing the retail operation. Prior to this, she worked
in Strawberry (HK) Limited, a local discount cosmetic chain as General
Manager: Ms Ma held various senior positions with her previous employers,
which include Mannings of Dairy Farm Taiwan, Bluebell Taiwan and DFS
Hong Kong. She has over 20 years' experience in retail operations, of which

seven years were in Taiwan.
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Mr. TSE, Ping Shing, Ricky, aged 40, joined Sa Sa as Vice President of
Compliance & Internal Control and as Company Secretary in November,
1999. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants
and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Before joining
Sa Sa, he was Finance and Administration Controller of JOS Distribution,
a division of Jardine Matheson & Co. Ltd. Prior to that, he also held managerial
position with System-Pro Computers Ltd. He started his career in CPA
firms and gained substantial experience in internal auditing from working
with reputable companies, including Wellcome Co. Ltd. and Inchcape Group.
Mr.Tse is a graduate of the University of Leicester, the UK. and holds a

Master of Science Degree in Finance.

Mr.WONG, Tai Chung Kenneth, aged 38, joined Sa Sa as Vice President
of Finance & Accounting in June 2001. He is a fellow member of Chartered
Institute of Management Accountants and an associate member of Hong
Kong Society of Accountants. Prior to Sa Sa, he held various senior positions
in BAA Group, OneResource Group, Wellcome, Dairy Farm Group and
A.S. Watson Group where he gained over |5 years solid finance and
accounting experience in various industries and extensive experience and
knowledge in mergers and acquisition, divestment and setting up joint
ventures in Asia, Australasia and Europe. He also has wide experience in
retail strategic management, business and shareholders' base diversification,
business re-engineering and setting up shared service finance, central
procurement and logistics functions. Mr. Wong received his MBA from

University of Hull, the UK.
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The Group is actively
seeking to expand Iits

bea ity services.

By leveraging Phillip Wain's
expertise in beauty salons and
health clubs, we can exploit
synergies between different
parts of the Group to

accelerate growth in this area.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited accounts of the Company and the Group for the year ended

31st March 2001.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a wide range
of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of health club

service to members.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and profit before taxation for the
year by principal activities and geographical areas of operation is set out

in note 2 to the accounts.

The results for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss

account on page 58.

An interim dividend of 1.0 HK cent (2000: 1.0 HK cent) per share was
paid on 10th January 2001.The directors recommend the payment of a
final dividend of 4.0 HK cents (2000: 4.0 HK cents) per share. Total
dividends paid and declared for the year ended 31st March 200|
amounted to HK$66,632,000.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTinuED)

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last FEBBERENRFEEE  BEMBEREN

five financial years is set out as follows: ™
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

TEx TAET TAET TAET  TAT
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$O000  HK$000

Turnover S 1,439,369 1316614 1268247 1249329 990,448
Profit/(loss) B 5 Bl
before taxation wmF S (EE) 85,019 79,012 (91,296) 305,065 188,078
Taxation (charge)/credit i () e (7,746) (5516) 3,257 (26,489)  (30,153)
Minority interests DHIRR 2 s (2,095) — — (169) —
Profit/(loss) attributable AR R FEAG
to shareholders wmA (EE) 75,178 73,496 (88,039) 278,407 157,925
Total assets BEMLE 1,175,472 1228456 1202865 1,491,213 542710
Total liabilities BEBE (316,062) (160,524) (154744) (280,759) (274,876)
Minority interests DB RS 32,181 — — (4,138) (1,079)
Net assets BEFE 891,591 1067932 1,048,121 1206316 266755
Note:  The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the year ended 3 1st March e AEEBEE-ANEF=A=+—BLEFEZXE
1997 have been prepared on a combined basis as if the Group structure, at & BERBEDRAEHELERS  WRRALR)
the time when the Company’s shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of BRNEBBBERZAARAR ([BAFT)) ik
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), had been in existence throughout CEEEE RNEEFERN—EFE-

the year concerned.

The aggregate percentage of sales and purchases attributable to the REBAREF REEEFAZ QHEERIREER
Group's five largest customers and suppliers respectively are less than DRMEAE EHE AR KB A D H30% °

30% of the total sales and purchases for the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTiNuED)

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 18 to the

accounts.

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in

note || to the accounts.

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company and
movements in share options during the year are set out in note |7 to

the accounts.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association and there are no restrictions against such rights

under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

During the year, the Company has repurchased at HK$23,417,000 for a
total of its 23,850,000 fully paid up shares on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited, all of which had been duly cancelled. The directors
consider the share repurchases will lead to an enhancement of the

Group’s earnings per share.

Apart from the above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has repurchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities

during the year.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31st March 2001

are set out in note 29 to the accounts.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTinuED)

Details of the Group’s bank overdrafts as at 31st March 2001 are set

out in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and note 25 to the accounts.

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

As at 31st March 2001, the reserves of the Company available for
distribution, net of dividend proposed, amounted to HK$1,049,689,000.

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this

report were:—

Executive Directors

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon

Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor

Mr. KING, Roger
— service agreement for a term of three years commenced on 2nd

August 1999

Mr. CHEN, Chou Fan, Edward

— service contract expired on 31st March 200

MrTONG, Hang Chan, Peter

— service contract expired on 20th May 2000

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTiNuED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. COULL, Gary William John

Mrs. LEE, Look Ngan Kwan, Christina

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee
— term of directorship for three years commenced on |st November

1999

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas
— term of directorship for three years commenced on |st January

2000

Mr. CHENG, Ming Fun, Paul
— term of directorship expired on 3 st January 2001 and was extended

to 31st January 2003

In accordance with Article |16 of the Company's Articles of Association,
Mr. Kwok, Siu Ming, Simon, Mrs. Kwok, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor and Mr.
COULL, Gary William John retire at the coming Annual General Meeting.
Mr. Kwok, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. Kwok, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor being

eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable within one year without payment

of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTinuED)

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company's business to
which the Company, its subsidiaries or its holding company was a party,
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year

As at 31st March 2001, the directors, chief executives and their associates
had the following interests in the share capital of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance”)) which require
notification pursuant to Section 28 of the SDI Ordinance or the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the
"Model Code"”) or as recorded in the register maintained pursuant to

Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance:

Personal

interest

[EPN- £

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon SRR E 20,364,000
Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor BEEL 2+ —
Mr. CHEN, Chou Fan, Edward PREEE ST 500,000
Mr. KING, Roger BEB T E 4,500,000
Mrs. LEE, Look Ngan Kwan, Christina FEEfER 22+ 148,000

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

BREEUBEARE - HERARRMERRNERL
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BUTRERERSGDIF28GH LT ARERET
BEHFRH2BRETA (BETR ATHNEG 2 s -
SIRBWBERE S IROIE2RBIAZIEDIFTE 2 &L
fit 2 #Eas :

Number of shares beneficially held

BEamiA 2B EE

Corporate Family Other

interest interest interest

EEE R REER HAith s

898,506,400(Note) —
(K at)

898,506,400(Note) — —
(Fi3t)

— 8,405,172 —



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTiNuED)

Note:

These shares are held as to 696,780,000 shares by Sunrise Height Incorporated and as
to 201,726,400 shares by Green Ravine Limited. Both Sunrise Height Incorporated and
Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50% each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and
Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

In addition, Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai
Chun, Eleanor are each taken to be interested in all the issued non-
voting deferred shares of Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited, Sa Sa
Investment Limited, Matford Trading Limited and Base Sun Investment
Limited, all wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. Mrs. KWOK, Law
Kwai Chun, Eleanor is also taken to be interested in all the issued non-

voting deferred shares of Vance Trading Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no directors, chief executives and their associates
have any beneficial or non-beneficial interests in the share capital of the
Company and associated corporations required to be disclosed pursuant

to the SDI Ordinance and the Model Code.

Pursuant to a share option scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company on 22nd May 1997 the Company's directors may, at their
discretion, invite executive directors and full time employees of the
Group to take up options to subscribe for shares in the Company

subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.

Save as disclosed under “Connected Transaction” below, details of share
options granted to or exercised by the directors and employees of the

Group are set out in note |7 to the accounts.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company (including their spouses or children
under |8 years of age), to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of

shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

GEE

2 %5 IRt E 1 696,780,000/% B3 Sunrise Height Incorporated#
A+ 201,726,4008% B3 Green Ravine Limited# 5 © Z8 483 5 4
R EBEER 2% 58 Sunrise Height Incorporated 50%# 45
IR % +5 8 Green Ravine Limited 50%#£ %5 ©
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BITBRREERER D 2 %% -
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Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTinuED)

Lisbeth Enterprises Limited

On 3lst July 2000, the Company entered into a Sale and Purchase
Agreement whereby the Company conditionally agreed to acquire from
MrWAIN, Barry Richard (“MrWAIN") his entire 5,000 shares in Lisbeth
Enterprises Limited (“Lisbeth”), representing 50% of its issued share

capital for a consideration of approximately HK$79 million.

On the same day, the Company entered into a Subscription Agreement,
whereby the Company conditionally agreed to subscribe for 2,000 new
shares in Lisbeth, which together with the 5,000 shares acquired from
Mr.WAIN represent approximately 58.33% of its enlarged issued share

capital, for a consideration of approximately HK$3 1 million.

When the Sale and Purchase Agreement and Subscription Agreement
were completed on 31st August 2000, the Company entered into two
Option Agreements with Mr. PHILLIPS, Edwin John (“Mr. PHILLIPS”).
Under the first Option Agreement, the Company is given the right to
acquire 2,000 shares in Lisbeth, representing 16.67% of the enlarged
issued share capital of Lisbeth, from Mr. PHILLIPS within a period of one
year from 31st August 2000 for a consideration of approximately HK$3 |
million. Under the second Option Agreement, if the first Option
Agreement is completed, the Company may acquire the remaining shares
in Lisbeth held by Mr. PHILLIPS, representing 25% of its entire issued
share capital within 5 years from completion of the first Option

Agreement.

Each of Mr. PHILLIPS and Mr. WAIN signed a promissory note on 31st
August 2000 in the amount of HK$12,024,573 and HK$12,014,472
respectively in favour of Lisbeth. Of the total loan balances, HK$ 1,168,683
is interest-bearing at 8.5% per annum. The remaining loan balances are
interest free. All the loans are unsecured and repayable upon the earlier
of (i) one year from 31st August 2000 or (ii) date of completion of the
first Option Agreement. As at 31st March 2001, the actual amount of
loans granted to Mr. PHILLIPS and Mr. WAIN are HK$1 1,542,685 and
HK$ 11,119,059 respectively.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Lisbeth Enterprises Limited

AARRZZEEFL A=+ AN EEHE - 8
BEWE - A2 B EEHRR Z /M WAIN, Barry
Richard ([Mr. WAINJ) Y % B R Lisbeth Enterprises
Limited ([ Lisbeth]) 2 2 %B5,0008%LisbethA& {7 + & 7
ZARIEBEITIRA 2 50% » R {B4974379,000,000% 7T

KRB - ARRRIZABERE - RIEWBH - ARFE
fi6 4 b [B) 2 R B Lisbeth 2 %1 AR 7 2,0008% + & [ [7]
Mr. WAINU B 7 5,000f% Lisbeth BZ 17 + #9FBE R HAZ
BARB BITARA 2 58.33% + KB4 /331,000,000 7T ©

ERZZZTFE N\A=+ BN EBEE R LR
% - A2 A EMr PHILLIPS, Edwin John ([Mr.
PHILLIPSI) RT3Z 7 Mfn B A 1755 - 1R IR 5 — TR
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LisbethABEAE BHITR A2 1667% RELN A
31,000,000 & TT © AR 155 — BRI A TR AS AT
SN2 FTEBRER S - AR AR E —TEBERER
FEFERKESFR - WM PHILLIPSH Lisbeth¥¥ B 2
Nlisbethf& {7 + FHE M Lisbeth 2 & B B ITRR AN 2 25%%
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RZZZZFNA=F—8 ' Mr. PHILLPSEMr. WAIN
& B A Lisbeth# SZ E 88 9 5l /3 12,024,573/ 7T &
120144728 TT 2 IR - EFEPH 11686838 T LA
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTiNuED)

The Subscription Agreement, the two Option Agreements and the loans
granted by Lisbeth to Mr. PHILLIPS and MrWAIN under the promissory
note constitute connected transactions for the purposes of Chapter 14
of the Listing Rules which transactions had already been approved by
shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary general meeting held

on 31st August 2000.

Service Agreement of a Director

On 2nd August 1999, the Company, entered into a service agreement
(“Service Agreement”) with Mr. KING, Roger (“Mr. KING”) to appoint
Mr. KING as the president and chief executive officer of the Company.
At the same time, Mr. KING, who was previously an independent non-
executive director of the Company, has been appointed as an executive

director of the Company.

Pursuant to the Service Agreement, a total of 9,000,000 new shares in
the Company will be issued to Mr. KING over a period of three years as
his remuneration and he will also be granted options to subscribe for
shares ("“Option Shares”) in the Company in accordance with the terms
set out in the Service Agreement. The issue of new shares and Option
Shares to Mr. KING constitutes a connected transaction for the purposes
of Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules which transaction had already been
approved by shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary general

meeting held on 4th September 1999.

As of 31st March 2001, a total of 12,905,172 shares have been issued to

Mr. KING pursuant to the above Agreement.

REFES ETRAE 45 - BUREGZ - WOHER
TE 75 K Lisbeth B #5 B ZE 5 Mr. PHILLIPS K2 Mr. WAIN
EHEOEERREER S - ZEXFENARAZT
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EERB R
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=.

BERBEHE  ARAEREZFERNBETHRMG &
9,000,0000% T & S AEVERIRB - RARRIEHZE TSl 2
R S EEBER TREREARBERRRG (15
MiERR D) - BIFFEF EHRAE 148 - BITHAR R
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ERBR—AANFENA+EBBHZBRFER ARG H
R o

RZZEZET—F=ZA=1+—BARRERELAH:E
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTinuED)

As at 31st March 2001, according to the register of interests kept by the
Company under Section 6(1) of the SDI Ordinance, the shareholders
who had or were deemed to have interest in 10% or more of the

Company's issued share capital were:

Name

BEREH

Sunrise Height Incorporated

Green Ravine Limited

Note:

Both Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50%
each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

Save as disclosed above, no person was recorded in the register as
having an interest amounting to 0% or more of the issued share capital

of the Company as at 3Ist March 2001.

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were

entered into or existed during the year.

None of the directors is aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is not or was not for any part of the period
in compliance with the Code of Best Practice, except that two
independent non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific
term as recommended under paragraph 7 of Appendix |4 of the Listing
Rules but are subject to retirement by rotation at the Annual General

Meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (conTiNuED)

In compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules, the Company has established an Audit Committee
comprising three independent non-executive directors and has adopted
the terms of reference governing the authority and duties of the Audit
Committee. The present members of the Audit Committee are Professor
CHAN, Yuk Shee, Mr. COULL, Gary William John and Mr CHENG Ming

Fun, Paul.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the

Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board
Kwok Siu Ming, Simon

Chairman

Hong Kong, 28th July 2001
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AUDITORS" REPORT

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

TR 3% R K 1At 6 S A AT

To the Shareholders of
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 58 to |12 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

Hong Kong.

The Company'’s directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts
which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true
and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are

selected and applied consistently.

[t is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our

audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion to you.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Company's and the Group’s circumstances, consistently

applied and adequately disclosed.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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AUDITORS"™ REPORT (continueD)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
accounts are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information
in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31st March 2001 and of the
profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements

of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28th July 2001
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CONSOLIDATED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended 31st March 200

Turnover

Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Other revenues

Staff costs

Depreciation and amortisation

Other operating expenses
Operating profit before

store closure costs
Store closure costs

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders

Dividends

Earnings per share

— Basic

— Diluted

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

EF

HAth iz
BIRA
HrEs R s
Hing =& A

Rt IEHRAR &

FEEpirl
BRI E A
MBEM

B B A A
I8

B BE 1% 4 A
DR R

PR IR A A

—BE

2001 2000

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
k=3 B¥T T BT
2 1,439,369 1,316,614
(804,788) (857,291)

634,581 459,323

2 44,150 39,811
(263,430) (193,408)
(49,893) (38.904)
(266,870) (187,620)

ARz

3 98,538 79,202
(13,253) —
4 (266) (190)

2 85,019 79,012
5 (7,746) (5516)
77,273 73,496

(2,095) —

6 75,178 73,496

7 66,632 67,629
8(a) & (b) 5.6 cents 5.4 cents Il
8(a) & () 5.6 cents {li 5.4 cents 1l



CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 200

Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Deposit for investment in subsidiaries
Investment securities

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivable
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments

Tax recoverable
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accrued charges

Current portion of receipts in advance

Taxation payable

Current portion of obligations under finance
leases/hire purchase contracts

Bank overdrafts — secured

Proposed dividend

Net current assets

Financed by:

Share capital

Reserves

Total capital and reserves
Minority interests

Non-current liabilities

Long term portion of receipts in advance
Obligations under finance leases
Deferred taxation

Provision for long service payments

REESE
On behalf of the Board

LI
Kwok Siu Ming, Simon
EF

Director

BE&E
BREE
REWBARRSE
RERS
RBEE

&

& W B 3R
Hofth e Y R
we RIANKA
AR B I8

Re RBITHERE

RBEE
e R R R

HMEMERRESER
BYRIEZ RE A E RN

FE TR

MERLHBEED
AEZRBBER D

RITBEX—HEA
FORBR

BRBEE

BARRR :
&N

&
BEXRREBRAE
DEBRRER
FRBEE

BUWFR 2 R BERD

BEMA Z A
EFETH IR
REIRE S BE

THRH

King, Roger

EF

Director

Sa Sa

1te

2001 2000
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
ihg=s BT T BT T
I 153,199 132,609
13 1,595 3410
27 9,000 —
1,070 870

316,670 265,493

14 11,178 7,785
15 87,943 43,850
5(b) 7 53
25 594,810 774,386
1,010,608 1,091,567

16 60,126 67920
43,716 25919

19 70,619 —
5(¢) 5,564 6,856
20 237 764
25 1,757 —
53,535 54210

235,554 155,669

775,054 935,898

939,918 1,072,787

17 133,720 135,660
I8 757,871 932272
891,591 1,067,932

(32,181) —

19 73,036 =
20 353 —
21 2,041 4855
5,078 —

80,508 4,855

939,918 1,072,787

ational Holdings

Limited




BALANCE SHEET

As at 3|st March 200

2001 2000
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 BETT BT T
Subsidiaries M2 aEl 12 787,459 636,386
Investment securities REERS 950 750
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments H h pE ks -
Be RFENKIE 15(b) 8,832 4,575
Cash and bank balances B MIRITHETF 446,140 607,359
454,972 611,934
Current liabilities REBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries YNGR 1,481 1,066
Other payables and accrued charges Hin BRI B E R 999 569
Proposed dividend R AR B 53,535 54,210
56,015 55,845
Net current assets FRBEE 398,957 556,089
1,187,366 1,193,225
Financed by: BARR
Share capital [N 17 133,720 135,660
Reserves ] 18 1,053,646 1,057,565
Total capital and reserves EXRRHEATE 1,187,366 1,193,225
REREZS

On behalf of the Board

HLH TRH
Kwok Siu Ming, Simon King, Roger
EE EE
Director Director

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



CONSOLIDATED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year e 13 ¢

>nded 3 1st March 2001

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received
Interest paid
Interest element of finance leases/hire
purchase contracts
Dividends paid

Net cash outflow from returns on investments
and servicing of finance

Taxation
Hong Kong profits tax (paid)/refunded
Overseas tax paid

Tax (paid)/refunded

Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from the sale of fixed assets
Additions to intangible assets
Addition to deposit for investment in subsidiaries
Addition to investment securities
Purchase of subsidiaries
(net of cash and cash equivalents)

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Net cash (outflow)/inflow before financing

Financing

Proceeds from exercise of share options

Proceeds from issue of shares

Expenses incurred in connection with
issue of shares

Repurchase of own shares

Repayment of bank loan

Repayment of capital element of finance leases/
hire purchase contracts

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing

(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at Ist April

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at 31st March

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances
Bank overdrafts

Note
B 5E
REXBCEESRANTE 22(a)
REEHEBELZ H
2R 2
[=ENEES)
MEMRL FEEL
FEE D
ERARE
REEHEBELZ H
ZEeHRHBE
#E
(B#) /REIFEFEH
ERUBINEIE
(B#) /EEBE

REEK
BEETEE
& B & E W
B BN
BEMB A RSN
A ESEN
BEHBAR
(KRB RASEBEEE) 20)

REXBZRERHFHE

BEMZEE (R~

RAFE

mE 22(c)
1T A Y e

AT e

BITHIRE A

B E A F B
EEBITER
EEREELD,
HEANZEREN
MEXEB RS (RE)
RAFRHE
RERASEHEEA
(R 4) /#
REA—BHZRER
BE&%EEAR
EREB X

R=ZA=+—-RZHER
RE%EHEA

RERBESEEEAERT
ZaH

Re RBITHERF
RITEX

Sa Sa International Holdings

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
33,131 233385
38,322 37,113
(80) 39)
(186) (151)
(67,307) (67,842)
(29,251) (30919)
(11,691) 7715
(1,940) (1429)
(13,631) 6,286
(61,970) (16,:849)
637 365

= (150)
(9,000) —
(200) —
(75,156) —
(145,689) (16,634)
(155,440) 192,118
1,050 —
— 7,800

= ®
(23,417) —
(1,000) —
(1,409) (745)
(24,776) 7,047
(180,216) 199,165
774,386 570,244
1,117) 4977
593,053 774,386
594,810 774,386
(1,757) —
593,053 774,386

Limited




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

For the year ended 31st March 200

Note
k=3
Exchange differences arising on translation BN B ARIRE 2
of the accounts of overseas subsidiaries mE =R 18(a)
Net (losses)/gains not recognised in the RREREEERT R
consolidated profit and loss account 2% (1) M
Profit for the year RNEE 5 A
Goodwill directly eliminated to reserves REETEERIECHE 18(a)
Total recognised (losses)/gains BER (BE) Wasiem

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
(3,374) 5986
(3,374) 5986
75,178 73,496
(159,429) —
(87,625) 79,482



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of

these consolidated accounts are set out below:

@)

(b)

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost
convention as modified by the revaluation of leasehold land
and buildings, in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards

issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March. All
significant intercompany transactions and the balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account
from the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective
dates of disposal. The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary
represents the difference between the proceeds of the sale
and the Group's share of its net assets together with any
goodwill or capital reserve which was not previously charged

or recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of

subsidiaries.

In the Company's balance sheet, the investment in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision made to the extent that the
directors consider significant permanent diminution in value
has taken place. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.
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(b)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

()

(d)

Goodwill

Goodwill, which represents the excess of purchase
consideration over the fair values ascribed to the net assets of
subsidiaries acquired and is taken to reserves in the year of

acquisition.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time of cash
receipt for retail sale or the time of delivery for wholesale

sale.

Revenue from health club represents membership fee and
service fee income in connection with the provision of physical
fitness and beauty treatment service. Membership fee is
recognised immediately in the month in which payment is
received, whereas service fee is amortised on a systematic
basis in accordance with service usage over a period of five

years.

Slide display rental income is recognised on a time proportion

basis.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking
into account the principals outstanding and interest rates

applicable.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(e) Taxation

®

The charge of taxation is based on the results for the year as
adjusted for items which are non assessable or disallowable.
Timing differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes
of certain items of income and expense in a different accounting
period from that in which they are recognised in the accounts.
The deferred tax effect of timing differences, computed under
the liability method, is recognised in the accounts to the extent
that it is probable a liability or an asset will crystallise in the

foreseeable future.

Fixed assets

(i) Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at cost or valuation,
being fair value at the date of revaluation, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation or amortisation. Fair value is
the amount for which an asset could be exchanged
between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction, and is determined on the basis of existing

use.

[t is the Group’s policy to review regularly the fair value
of fixed assets based on independent professional
valuations. If the fair value is in excess of the carrying
amount of the relevant asset, the surplus is credited to
the revaluation reserve to the extent that it is not covered
by deficits arising on prior valuations of that asset which
have been previously charged to the profit and loss
account. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount
of the relevant asset the deficit is charged to the profit
and loss account to the extent that it is not covered by
surpluses arising on prior valuations of that same asset
which have been previously credited to the revaluation

reserve.

(e) BIE
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EEEEHRAETEEZ ATEE -
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M%EERLAHBERAEEEREE
KB IR 2 BIET B AR %A
& RIBEARSEIIAEHEER - i
KBEEEZ A TEEEXNEREE M
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NOTES

(CONTINUED)

TO THE ACCOUNTS

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Amortisation of leasehold land

Leasehold land is amortised to write off its cost or
valuation over the unexpired period of the lease on a
straight line basis. The principal annual rate used for this

purpose is |.96%.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and leasehold

improvements

Leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements are
depreciated to write off their cost or valuation on the
straight line basis over the unexpired periods of the leases
or their estimated useful lives of the Group whichever is
shorter. The principal annual rates used for this purpose

are:

Leasehold buildings 5%
Leasehold improvements 5% — 33.3%

Other tangible fixed assets

Other tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Other tangible fixed assets are
depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their cost on
the straight line basis over their estimated useful lives to
the Group.The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are:
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 5% — 33.3%
159% — 20%
209%— 25%

Machinery and club equipment
Motor vehicles

Motor boat 20%

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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NOTES

(CONTINUED)

TO THE ACCOUNTS

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

%

()

(vil)

Impairment of fixed assets

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed regularly
to assess whether their recoverable amounts have declined
below their carrying amounts. Expected future cash flows
have not been discounted in determining the recoverable

amounts.

Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the
profit and loss account. Any revaluation reserve balance
remaining attributable to the relevant asset is transferred
to retained profits and is shown as a movement in

reserves.

Cost of restoring and improving fixed assets

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their
normal working condition are charged to the profit and
loss account. Improvements are capitalised and depreciated

over their estimated useful lives to the Group.

Hh BEEEE®
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(g) Assets under leases

(i)  Finance assets

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the
inception of the leases at the lower of the fair value of
the leased assets or the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between
the capital and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the capital balances outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in
long-term liabilities. The finance charges are charged to

the profit and loss account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease

periods.

(i)  Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the
leasing company are charged to the profit and loss account

on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.
(h) Intangible assets
Expenses incurred by the Group in respect of registering the
Group’s trademarks in various locations are amortised, using

the straight-line method, over periods not exceeding three

years starting from the date of commencement of operations.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

@

0}

(k)

(CONTINUED)

Investment securities

Investment securities representing the Group’s interest in club
debentures, are stated at cost less any provision for diminution

in value.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values
have declined below the carrying amounts. When a decline
other than temporary has occurred, the carrying amount of
such securities will be reduced to its fair value. The amount of
the reduction is recognised as an expense in the profit and

loss account.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower

of cost and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general,
costs are assigned to individual items on the weighted average
basis. Net realisable value is the price at which inventories can
be sold in the normal course of business after allowing for the

costs of realisation.

Trade receivable

Provision is made against trade receivable to the extent that

they are considered to be doubtful. Trade receivable in the

balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Sa Sa
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

o

(m)

(m)

(CONTINUED)

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising therefrom are

dealt with in the consolidated profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising

are dealt with as a movement in exchange fluctuation reserve.

The gains or losses arising from forward contracts which are
used to provide a hedge against the Group's net investments
in foreign subsidiaries are offset, as a reserve movement, against
those exchange differences arising from the translation of the
net investments and the discount and premium on the forward

contracts are taken to reserves with the gains or losses.

Retirement benefit costs

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
retirement scheme are expensed as incurred and where
appropriate, are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered

fund.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account

in the year which they are incurred.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of REBETEEBANEZBRBEMBZTER
#EE - REEHEEZPOLRBETEE - FRER

of health club service to members. Revenues recognised during the ZWEIAT

a wide range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision

year are as follows:

Group
REH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
Turnover HEE
Retail and wholesale TERIE 1,351,213 1316614
Health club service RSP0 ERTE 88,156
1,439,369 1,316,614
Other revenues HAth 2
Interest income FEWA 38,161 35,049
Slide display rental income )& R BR5IH & M A 5,261 4,762
Sundry income I A 728
44,150 39811
1,483,519 1,356,425

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED

REEARFE 2 EEBERGHANE MR E B XS

An analysis of the Group'’s turnover and profit before taxation for

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

the year by principal activities and markets is as follows: EmEotrmT :
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Principal activities FTEEK
Turnover: =E
Retail and wholesale =& KB 1,351,213 1316614
Health club service EEFR LR 88,156 —
1,439,369 1,316,614
Profit before taxation: BRELATERA
Retail and wholesale TERE 57,089 44,153
Health club service EEF LR 3,288 —
60,377 44,153
Add: Net interest income oo B ACERR 37,895 34,859
Less: Store closure costs B A EA (13,253) —
85,019 79,012
Principal markets FEMH
Turnover: —F 3}
Hong Kong and Macau B RORM 1,167,412 1,083,724
Taiwan aE 146,408 154,629
Singapore N 72,849 53,526
Malaysia BRI 40,669 24,735
Thailand B 12,031 —
1,439,369 1316614



Profit before taxation:
Hong Kong and Macau
Taiwan
Singapore
Malaysia
Thailand

Add: Net interest income

Less: Store closure costs

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

BRELATIER -
BRI

PANN i
R /=

A0
R
=E

s mEHAF R
B EHRAET B A

REHEHERERA 2 REEF

Operating profit before store closure

costs is stated after crediting and B ARMKRTSIER :
charging the following:
Crediting A
Net exchange gain BN BN HEE
Gain on disposal of fixed assets & Bl E & B A
Write back of provision for doubtful debts B O RAERER

Sa Sa Inte

ational Holdings

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT

71,724 52,603
(16,449) (11,188)

2,930 1,628

2,706 1110

(534) —

60,377 44,153

37,895 34,859

(13,253) —

85,019 79,012
Group

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT

— 1,544
491 257
125 —

Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Charging
Auditors’ remuneration
Amortisation of intangible assets

Depreciation of owned fixed assets

Depreciation of fixed assets held under
finance leases/hire purchase contracts

Operating lease rentals in respect of

— land and buildings

— machinery and club equipment

Net exchange loss

Retirement benefit costs (note |0)

Provision for slow moving inventories

Provision for doubtful debts

Write off of fixed assets

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts wholly

repayable within five years

Interest on finance leases/hire purchase

contracts

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

(CONTINUED

HBR

TZIZ AR BN &

B EEHSH
BEREEENE
RRERN, HEAL
FRBCZETEENE
REMEOES

— T RET

— BFTEM RRE
EXEEFE
EBRE s (KEE0)
T B R
KRB

[E] 7E & 2 AR

RBEXZZHE

MERLY HBEAHZFE

Group

TEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
1,375 1,098
1,685 1,820
48,044 36,158
164 926
137,353 120,447
472 —
2,691 —
7,781 4,750
1,604 6,000
— 1,058
2,101 —

Group

AEE
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T

7

80 39
186 [51
266 190



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

(@) The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit () EFRABERKANKRZHIEX HEETIIE
and loss account represents: B:
Group
AEE
2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Hong Kong profits tax EBREH
Current REZ (7,181) (6,383)
Over/(under) provision in previous EFEBE(TR) BE
years 3,949 (35)
Overseas taxation BHNEIE
Current REE (6,163) (2)
Under provision in previous years TERB DR (1,641) —
Deferred taxation (note 21(a)) RAEFIE (P EE21(2)) 3,290 204
(7,746) (5516)
Deferred taxation for the year has not REEREHEZ
been provided in respect of the RIETRIA A -
following:
Accelerated depreciation allowance R E LB (7,065) 1,034
Other timing differences Efbr = 6,406 7,407
(659) 8,441

BB FUSBHRAREE (5 FERT & B AT &
16%(ZZTTZTF : 16%)5THE o BINGHIEIR
RNEEGTEREFNEBZERR 2B
IR EEE -

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 6%
(2000: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year
Taxation on overseas profits have been calculated on the
estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation

prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

(b) Tax recoverable in the balance sheet represents the amount
of provisional tax paid less the amount of Hong Kong profits

tax provided for the current and previous years.

(c) Taxation payable in the balance sheet represents the provision
for Hong Kong profits tax and overseas tax less the amount of

provisional tax paid for the current and previous years.

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts
of the Company to the extent of HK$82,857,000 (2000:
HK$57,140,000).

(o) BEREEZ TREBIEHE N2 EHBH
BRI R 2 BB FIGHER -

(0 AERERZEAHERAEEREELE
BHEBEENBEERNREN 2 B
Bi o

% B8 B4 % FI E P 82,857,000/8 T (ZEET4F ¢
57,140,000/ ) ERARAFIRE WERE -

Company
PN

2001 2000

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT BT
Interim, paid — 1.0 HK cents Bk AR S —E AR mAR 1.0 (L

(2000: 1.0 HK cents) per ordinary share (ZZ2ZZF |08 13,097 13,419
Final, proposed — 4.0 HK cents BOR R B —F AR @ Ak4.08 L

(2000: 4.0 HK cents) per ordinary share (Z2ZZF  4081) 53,535 54,210

66,632 67,629

(@) The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per ordinary
share is based on the Group’s profit attributable to shareholders

of HK$75,178,000 (2000: HK$73,496,000).

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(b) The basic earnings per ordinary share is based on the weighted

(©

@)

average of |,348,769,893 (2000: 1,349,798,473) ordinary shares

in issue during the year

The diluted earnings per ordinary share is based on the
weighted average of 1,348,769,893 (2000: 1,349,798,473)
ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average of 1,946,024 (2000: 2,755,186) ordinary shares deemed
to be issued at no consideration if all outstanding share options

had been exercised.

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors

of the Company during the year are as follows:

Fees e

Basic salaries, housing allowances, other HA¥H& - BE=2EL -
allowances and benefits in kind HMRMREDN &=
(notes (i) & (i) GEIOVAD)

Directors’ pension EFRNKS

Benefit from share options exercised TR IE 2 T &

Directors’ fees of HK$804,000 (2000: HK$460,000) were paid

to independent non-executive directors.

(b) EBRRILERZEAREFTIERAEEDHET
LA 2 MRS 81,348769,893 (ZEEE
F ¢ 1,349,798,473) B E BT HE o

(0 BREBREERNTIEZNANEEEET
TR NAE T3 81,348,769.893 (=TT
F 1 1,349,798,473) IR B AE R R R IR P
BIARBATE 2 BRGED ABABHITEM
BT TBRINETIFE01,946024 (ZEE
T 1 2755,186) REBR —OfatHE -

(2 E=EM<E

RAENTFARREEHSLENAT :

Group

F&H
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BETT
804 460
9,249 10,079
451 573
10,504 [1,112
878 2,706

NFARABBUIERITESZT 2SR E
804,000/ 7L (ZEZTZF : 460,000/ L) ©

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following
bands:

Emoluments bands

& € E

HK$Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 (notes (i) & (ii))
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

Note:

(i)  The amount includes 2,833,336 shares issued at par to a director in

lieu of cash remuneration (note 9(c)(ii)(1)).

(i) The amount excludes benefit from share options exercised by a

director of HK$878,000 (note 9(d)).

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Number of directors

EEAH
2001 2000
7 6
— 2
1 I
| |
| |
10 10
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include three directors (2000: four)
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments payable to the remaining two (2000:

one) individuals during the year are as follows:

by BUESEHEMAL

EERRURSFMALY =L (ZF
TLF : ) RARFESE - ZFEFM
EERERIIA - MBETME(ZTTE
Fi—f) ATRFABSLENT :

P2

A

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT

Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXFHe  BERE -
other allowances and benefits in kinds HEa R R EYA S 4,276 939
Pension contributions RIREHN 67 60
4,343 999

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Emoluments bands

MEEE

HK$Nil — HK$ 1,000,000
HK$ 1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000

NFTIHEHEZREAZMT

Number of individuals

AH
2001 2000

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

(c) A director’s service agreement (“Service Agreement”)

(i) A Service Agreement was entered between the Company
and a director on 2nd August 1999 and it was approved
by the shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary
general meeting on 14th September 1999. Pursuant to
the terms set out in the Service Agreement, the director

is entitled to the following:

(1) Remuneration shares

9,000,000 shares of the Company issued to the
director at par, credited as fully paid, in lieu of cash

remuneration during the term of appointment.

(2) Share Option A

The director would be granted an option to subscribe
in aggregate up to 27,513,587 shares of the Company
at a price of HK$0.928 per share. 764,266 shares
would be vested to the director on a monthly basis
over three years. The exercise period for Share
Option A is between [4th September 1999 to 2nd
February 2007.

(3) Share Option B

The director was granted a right to subscribe in
aggregate up to an amount of HK$7,800,000 for the
Company'’s shares at a price of HK$0.928 per share,
equivalent to 8,405,172 shares. The Share Option B
had been exercised during the year ended 3 st March

2000.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(c) A director’s service agreement (“Service Agreement”) () —NNEBZRHHR (REHHD) @

(continued)

(i) During the year and pursuant to the terms of the Service (i) FAKZRBHEGER

Agreement:

(1) 2,833,336 remuneration shares were issued to the (1) ARBAEEIET28333368 2 A
director at par, the aggregate market value of which MTREE  ZERMNBET
at the dates of issues was HK$2,821,669 (notes 9(a)(i) Az BME 52,821,669 7T (Fizk
and 17(a)); 9(a) ()X 17(@a)) :

(2) 9,171,192 share options under Share Option A had Q KEREA ZEZTERT
been granted to the director. None were exercised 9,171,19285 IR HE o 2 ZIBARIERF
during the year (note 17(c)). W AT (BRE17(c)) °

(iiiy Subsequent to the year end, a further of 3,057,064 share (iy F#HERE  RNAFTKBREARRTZ
options had been granted to the director under Share T 53,057,064 B4 (BHEE17(c) ©

Option A (note 17(c)).

(d) On 19th May 2000, 1,620,000 share options under the share (d RZZEZZFRATNE  —UESHKER
option scheme were exercised by a director in accordance RST8] 2 1R FRTT 1 1,620,00088 AR #& (Fff 3%
with the terms of the scheme (notes 9(a)(ii) and 17(b)). 9@)(iH K 17(b)) °

(e) Subsequent to year end, 3,240,000 share options under the (e) FHERE  —(UEFKBIRRER 82 I&RTT
share option scheme were exercised by a director in {#3,240,0008% A& # (M4 5T 17(0) (i) ©

accordance with the terms of the Scheme (note |7(b)(ii)).

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

Prior to Ist December 2000, the Group, with exception to certain
subsidiaries, operated a defined contribution retirement benefit
scheme (the “Scheme”) for its employees in Hong Kong. The Scheme
is administered by independent trustees. Under the Scheme, the
employees are required to contribute 4% to 5% of their monthly
salaries, while the employer’s contributions are calculated at a range
of 4% to 7% of employee’s monthly salaries. The employees are
entitled to 100% of the employer's contributions after 10 years of
completed service, or at a reduced scale after completion of three
to nine years' service. The forfeited contributions are to be used to

reduce the employer's contributions.

Prior to Ist December 2000, certain subsidiaries of the Group
have, however, made provision for long service payments at 70% of
the total theoretical long service payments to employees entitling
to such payments upon retirement or termination of employment
calculated by reference to the length of service and monthly salary

in accordance with prevailing employment laws.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

ZRRF+ R — BB - REE (KL
BRI RETBEERTAEHRIHIAE
et ([%&tE)) - AT B BBILEEAEE °
Rzt g EEFRAFAAZHNERMHRR - M
BEHKANREBAFEDO ZOELAHE - BB
PERFE Mm% AEED 2 BREMRR Mk
BR=Z=NF - BISUERLLLPIFHE - 08Uz
A R ERE R E R -

i

pa)

R-BZZF+ - B —HUNUA - RERBARR
FEREED  RRRBFER AT - RRKRIK
IHERRBEREMRBE 2EE @ &8 Hm =B
RECENFIBRE 2B Z ETELEME -



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

Since |st December 2000, the Group in Hong Kong elected to
contribute to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF

Scheme”) as detailed below:

With effect from |st December 2000, the MPF Scheme was made
compulsory as enforced by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority of Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement benefit scheme administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF Scheme, both the employer and employees are
required to contribute 5% of the employee’s monthly salaries
(capped at HK$20,000). The employee can also choose to contribute
at rate specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme whereby the
employer’s contribution is equal to the employee’s contribution.
Contributions from the employer equivalent to the contribution as
specified at the rules of the MPF Scheme are 100% vested as soon
as they are paid to the relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits
derived from the mandatory contributions must be preserved until
the employee reaches the retirement age of 65 subject to a few
exceptions. As to the employer’s contribution in excess of the
portion vested in the MPF Scheme the employees are entitled to
100% of it after 10 years of completed service or at a reduced
scale after completion of three to nine years' service. The forfeited

contributions are to be used to reduce the employer's contribution.

The retirement benefit schemes for staff of the Group in other
countries follow the local statutory requirements of the respective

countries.

BE-ZTTTHE+_A—AE  AEENREEEE
HERTRBIELRE B ([RESFE)) - F4
W

B-ZETEFE+ AR FEREIUEIES
SHEEERERBREEE - BESFE AR
RERKERASHERRBILETEATE - 58
BEHET  BEXIREEBHFRESAF U=
BEETRLER)BHZAEHER - BEIAE
BARESFBITHEE Z LMK - MEEZH
REEEER - EETRBESFTIRARERK
& Bt HRELE ZBEEE  2HMAE
REZRBRBENTRRERAFRZE - BET
BRI - B ERIRIEH T HFR A ESREEI RS
BERBIMIRZ 280 MREm=E1F - B
BRI DIEE - BORM Z HFS RERERE T M#

T
A °

FEEREMERBES R 2B R EER
B EPIRE -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

During the year, the Group's retirement benefit scheme contributions FA - AEEZRKSFTEMFETAT :

are as follows:

Gross employer’s contributions
Less: Forfeited contributions utilised to
reduce employer’s contributions

for the year

Net employer’s contributions charged to the

consolidated profit and loss account

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
1B F fHRear 9,348 5,722
R HOR W 2 R ER
LA SH R A FE
Z R (1,567) (972)
RiFEBEEATRZ
BFHFFERE 7,781 4,750



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(CONTINUED)

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold Leasehold and Machinery
land and  improve- fixtures  and club
buildings ments R > equipment Motor Motor
HELH HEWE HER SFHEM vehicles boat Total
kEgF #15 HE KRB RE batii #Et
HK$000  HK$O000  HK$000  HK$O00  HK$O000  HK$000  HK$000
BETT BETT BT BBTr BETrT BETT BETT
Cost or valuation RESHE
At Ist April 2000 R-_ZZTZTFMA—H 55,190 98,648 55231 — 5337 4630 219,036
Exchange adjustments MEFE = (2,348) (1,386) (583) (47) — (4,364)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WS B /B A R) — 45,329 34,177 27,872 1222 — 108,600
Additions at cost NE—RRE — 28,582 29,416 2214 1,758 — 61970
Write off iR — (15,863) (572) — (185) — (16,620)
Disposals k= = — (85) (19) (1,922) — (2,026)
At 31st March 2001 R=-BZE-F=HA=+—8H 55,190 154,348 116,781 29,484 6,163 4,630 366,596
Accumulated depreciation 2BNE
At Ist April 2000 RZTTTFMA—H 1,927 52,167 25,609 — 3,869 2,855 86,427
Exchange adjustments MERFE = (1,431) (1,093) 491) (24) — (3,039)
Acquisition of subsidiaries W g B /8 A R) — 40,078 32,774 20,137 583 — 93,572
Charge for the year REFEXH 1,924 27,031 15,401 1,798 1,128 926 48,208
Write off iR — (9,628) (167) — 96) — (9.891)
Disposals HeE — = (47) (19)  (1.814) — (1,880)
At 31st March 2001 R=-BZE-F=HA=+—8H 3,851 108,217 72477 21,425 3,646 3,781 213,397
Net book value BRTE R E
At 31st March 2001 R=-BZT-F=A=+—8H 51,339 46,131 44,304 8,059 2,517 849 153,199
At 31st March 2000 R-FEFF=A=+—H 53,263 46,48 29,622 — 468 1775 132,609

NEBER _ZE—F=A=+—-RARREXGEI T

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st March 2001 of the above assets is as

follows:

At cost
At 1999 valuation

BRE
B—hNAhFhE

m -

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold Leasehold and Machinery
land and  improve- fixtures  and club
buildings ments R~ equipment Motor Motor
HETH HEYE BWMKR EFTSEM  vehicles boat Total
RgF #18 KE kRfB _E bat i Ly
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
BETIT BETr B¥Tr BETr BT BT BT
— 154,348 116,781 29,484 6,163 4,630 311,406
55,190 — — — — — 55,190
55,190 154,348 116,781 29,484 6,163 4,630 366,596
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

@)

(CONTINUED)

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are situated in Hong
Kong and held under medium term leases between 10 to 50

years.

The Group's leasehold land and buildings were revalued at
31st March 1999 on the basis of their open market value by
Vigers Hong Kong Limited, an independent firm of chartered

surveyors.

(@

(b)

FEBUNEEZHET M RBTHIZI0E
S0 I AEA -

AEBZHAET M RETREOBIEXME
BIERET (B BR AN —NANEF=A
=t BARAHMEELEER -

(c) The carrying amount of land and buildings would have been (¢ fHtibREFRRERITESR  HEEE
HK$72,814,000 (2000: HK$75,844,000) had they been stated & /728140008 T (ZTEEEF -
at cost less depreciation. 75,844,000/ 7T) ©

(d) At 3lIst March 2001, cost of machinery and club equipment (d) R=ZTZ—F=A=+—H gMEMEX
includes an amount of HK$126,000 (2000: nil) in respect of B2 RERIE260008T (ZETTF - )
assets under finance leases and the related accumulated NRBEBENFEZEE  MEMRBETER
depreciation amounts to HK$9,000 (2000: nil). 9,000 (ZETTF : |) -

(e) At 3lst March 2001, cost of motor vehicles includes an amount () W=ZTZE—F=A=1+—0 BKEZRER
of HK$ 1,096,000 (2000: nil) in respect of assets under finance 51,096,000 T (ZETZF : &) Ut EMR
leases and the related accumulated depreciation amounts to DB EE  MEMBRITERS17000%
HK$617,000 (2000: ni). T(—EETEF m) o

Company
RN

2001 2000

HK$’000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Unlisted shares, at cost LT - A ARE 390 |
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FE W Y B A Rl 2 5RIE (B EE (b)) 787,069 636,385
787,459 636,386

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(@) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in

note 29 to the accounts.

(b) The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-

free and not repayable within twelve months from the balance

sheet date.
At |st April REA—A
Exchange adjustments BRERFE
Additions 1N
Less: Amortisation for the year VRN R
At 31st March R=A=+—8

The balances as at 3Ist March 2001 and 2000 represent the
expenses incurred for registering the Group’s trademarks in various

locations.

() ARARZEZHBRABFEHRIINERE W
29 °

(b) EUMEBARZREAREER 28 REA
WEERR+ ZEAREE -

Group

FEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
3,410 4914
(130) 166
— 150
(1,685) (1,820)
1,595 3410

X
[
A
A

T—FR_TETRF=A=+—RZHE
RAEEESHEMERRZMAX -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

Majority of the Group'’s turnover are cash or credit card sales. The REBZEEBTERRERERAREHE < B
aging analysis of trade receivable is as follows: BRRZRIEOTAT
Group
rEE
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
0 — | month 0— & A 10,438 7461
| — 3 months I—3f@ A 415 324
Over 3 months A& 318 A 325
11,178 7,785

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(@) Included in other receivables are loans to officers which are () HtbERUGKIEBEE ANE R BR (T
acquired in relation to the purchase of subsidiaries (note 22(b)). 20) sIAZEBBEER - Her@ER
Particulars of these loans are as follows: T ¢

0) 0)

Name of borrower Platinum Corporation Edwin John Phillips
BERAETE (Note)
(P =E)

Connected party Edwin John Phillips N/A

BEAL A58 A

Position Director of a subsidiary Director of a subsidiary

B Az MEBARESE MEBARESE

Terms of the loans

BRI

— Duration and repayment terms On or before 3 st August 2001 On or before 31st August 2001
fE R B A AR “ET-FN\A=t—BHZH TET-FN\A=t—BHZAH

— Interest rate Interest free 8.5% per annum
GRS 28 FE85E

— Security Unsecured Unsecured
ER EE R S

Balance of the loan

BRERTE
— At 31Ist March 2001 HK$22,090,000 HK$498,000
R-ZET—F=A=+—H 22,090,000 7T 498,000 7T
— At 31st March 2000 nil nil
RZEETZEF=A=+—H Eiis Fiia
Maximum balance outstanding during the year HK$22,090,000 HK$498,000
RE A& = KB 22,090,0005% 7T 498,000/ 7T
At 31st March 2001, no receivable interest has been accrued for . RIZBZE—F=A=+—8  UEBETEKF
B
Note: Mr. Edwin John Phillips is a 50% shareholder of Platinum Corporation. Bf5% < Edwin John Phillips 4 4 J9Platinum CorporationZ

BOZAETERR -

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

(b) Included in other receivables is a loan to Shenzhen Ebeca
Enterprise Co. Limited (“Shenzhen Ebeca”) of HK$2,500,000.
The loan is unsecured, interest bearing at 3 months Hong
Kong bank deposit rate, and is repayable in 6 months from
respective drawn down dates (i.e. 23rd September 2000 and
|3th October 2000). The loan has been subsequently settled
in May 2001.

Subsequent to the year end, Shenzhen Ebeca became the

minority shareholder of Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise

Limited (details refer to note 27).

The aging analysis of the trade and bills payables is as follows:

0 — | month 0— @A
| — 3 months | — 318 A
Over 3 months HBiE3ME A

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

(b)

Hi WA E - AT AR RBEE?
AR AR (DRI B D) 2,500,000 TH E
oo MEFEER - M BRERRIT=EA
FREEFE - YENMERIRKRE BIZF
TTFENAZFT=ARTTEF+A+=
B)REANEANEE - ZERXNEERE
T FRACE2HEE -

REFHBR  RYMKE ERBRITFKE
EEXARAR 2 DBBR GFRME2) -

RNBEREEEZREITWT

Group

rEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
22,989 49,189
30,509 13,899
6,628 4,832
60,126 67,920



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

Company
ENNE|
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Authorised: SRR
8,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 8,000,000,000% 3@ &
HK$0.10 each BFREE. 10T 800,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid: EEITRBERE :
1,337,203,172 (2000: 1,356,599,836) 13372031 72 (ZZEZF : 1,356599,836)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each TIEAR A EEO. 1078 T 133,720 135,660
(a) During the year, a total of 2,833,336 ordinary shares were (@ MAFERN  RARBE-BEERIZRE
issued at par in lieu of cash remuneration (note 9(c)(ii)(1)) to ek R FAE A 1T 2,833 3365 @R T %
a director pursuant to the terms of his Service Agreement. EFUREBBESME (G ()) °
(b) Share options under a share option scheme (“the Scheme') (b) RERREESTEI ([FZETEl)) 2 M AR
Pursuant to the Scheme approved by the shareholders of the RERAAFTBRER—ANEERA=T=H
Company on 22nd May 1997, the Company’s directors may, at B2 %t El - RARESAIWEEERE
their discretion, invite executive directors and full time EHITE S R 2 BE 8 & B IR AR
employees of the Group to take up options to subscribe for ZRRE T RRBEE - AARFRBEREL
shares in the Company subject to the terms and conditions BE}RN BT —F=RA=+—R{RET
stipulated therein. Details of the movements in share options Bz BEREFBNT

of the Company during the year and the options outstanding

at 31st March 2001 are set out as follows:

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinueD)

(b) Share options under a share option scheme (b) HERRREGHEI([ZETE]) 2 B
(“the Scheme™) (continued)

Options Options
outstanding as Options Options outstanding
at 31st March Options exercised cancelled asat 3lst

2000 granted during the during the March 2001
Subscription R=-ZBEF during the year year R-ZZ-%
price per share =A=t-8 year RER RER ZA=t-H
Date of grant BRRG Exercisable period RETE REAR 52 Sixid WL sH RETE
RitiAH RABE G ZBRE HCBRE ZBRE ZRRE ZRRE
note (i)
LiE220)
9th September 1997 HK$2.01 9th September 1997 to 2,226,000 — — (418,000) 1,808,000
—ANhtEENANB 20177T 8th September 2007
“ANEENAANRE
—Z2ZLENANE
9th September 1997 HK$2.01 8th September 1998 to 2,226,000 — — (418,000) 1,808,000
—AtEAARNE 201587 8th September 2007
—AMNEAANBE
“Z2ZLENANE
9th September 1997 HK$1.90 8th September 1998 to 8,018,000 — — (920,000) 7,098,000
—AREFAARR 1.907% 7T 8th September 2007
—MNFAANBE
—ETEENANE
7th May 1999 HK$0.648 7th May 1999 to 4,860,000 — (1,620,000) — 3,240,000
—AAAERRER 06485 TT 6th May 2009 note (9(d)) note (ii)
—“ANANEREARLBEZE B 9(d)) k20
“Z2ZNFRAKRE
10th April 2000 HK$1.25 30th September 2002 to — 3,194,000 — — 3,194,000
“ZRTENA+H 1258 7T 10th April 2010 note (i)
“Z2Z-FAR=+HE P (i
“Z2-Z4WAT+HE
14th April 2000 HK$1.22 14th April 2003 to — 323,000 — — 323,000
“ZTEENA+MA 12287 I4th April 2010 note (i)
“ZT=FNA+IAZE B3 i)
—T-ZFMA+EA
[4th June 2000 HK$0.96 [4th June 2003 to — 229,000 — — 229,000
“ZETERATHA 0967 7T 14th June 2010
: FRATHBEZE
“E-ZEXATHAE
[9th June 2000 HK$0.94 [9th June 2003 to = 217,391 = = 217391
“ETTFRATAA 09478 7T 19th June 2010
“ZER=FRATNEE
“E2-BEXATAE
2lst June 2000 HK$0.93 2lst June 2001 to — 504,000 — — 504,000
“EREERACT-AR 0938 7T 2lst June 2010 note (ii)
B 32 i)
2|t June 2000 HK$0.93 21st June 2002 to — 504,000 — — 504,000
—ZTTEA-T-H 09387T 2lst June 2010 note (i)
7 P 3 i)
[9th July 2000 HK$0.92 19th July 2003 to = 170,940 = = 170,940
“ZTTELATNE 0927 7T 19th July 2010
ZZ=F+tATNEZE
ZELATAR
19,096,331

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES

TO THE ACCOUNTS

(CONTINUED)

(b) Share options under a share option scheme

(“the Scheme”) (continued)

Note:

0

(i)

(iif)

()

During the year, 1,756,000 share options were cancelled by the
Company upon resignation of several employees in accordance with

the terms of the Scheme.

Subsequent to the year end, 3,240,000 share options were exercised

by a director in accordance with the terms of the Scheme (note

9(e)).

Subsequent to the year end, 3,701,000 share options were cancelled
by the Company upon resignation of several employees in accordance

with the terms of the Scheme.

Subsequent to the year end, the following share options were granted

to an employee of the Company:

(1) 196,078 share options granted on 4th June 2001 at an exercise
price of HK$0.68 per share which was to become exercisable

for the period from 4th June 2002 to 4th June 201 I.

(2) 196,078 share options granted on 4th June 2001 at an exercise
price of HK$0.68 per share which was to become exercisable

for the period from 4th June 2003 to 4th June 201 I.

(3) 196,079 share options granted on 4th June 2001 at an exercise
price of HK$0.68 per share which was to become exercisable

for the period from 4th June 2004 to 4th June 201 I.

BB (TZatE)) Z B @

(i)

(i)

(iv)

i

E
T

F

FR - AHMNBEE - ARIRZTEIE
FE3$51,756,00088 B4 o

EHR —REBEFERZEGRTR

3,240,0008% i # (Mt 5E9(e)) ©

FEEE  ERGBMEER A

&

F

1

M

@)

©)

ki
X
XNt
=113
=
i

FREE$53,701 00088 B #E o
“H%E  ARAETFT—(IEENTER

RZZZT—FAANAUAREESR
0.68B T 196,078 IR - 1THEHIA
ZEE-FARAMAE=ZT——F XA
mA °

RZZZT—FAANAUAREESR
0.68B T 196,078 IR - 1THHIA
ZEE=FARAMAE=ZT——F <A
mA °

RZZT—FAANAUAREESR
0.68B T 196,079 8181 - 1THHI A
ZETMFEARNANAE=ZT——F XA
mA °
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(©

(@)

Sa Sa International Holdings

Share options under a director’s service agreement (“Service

Agreement’)

Details of share options granted by the Company to the
director in accordance with the terms set out in the Service
Agreement during the year and the options outstanding at

31st March 2001 are set out as follows:

Subscription

price per share

Date of grant SREH Exercisable period
R AH RBE TEH
[4th September 1999 to HK$0.928 14th September 1999 to
2nd March 2001 09283 T 2nd February 2007
“AANFAATEAEZE “AANFARTERE
“2T-¥=RCH “ERLE_RCA
Note:

Subsequent to the year end, a further of 3,057,064 share options were
granted to the director (note 9(c)(iii)).

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Company repurchased 23,850,000 of its
own shares in the open market through the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, all of which have been duly cancelled.
The total purchase price of the shares was HK$23,417,373
with the maximum and minimum prices paid for each share

being HK$1.18 and HK$0.76 respectively.

Subsequent to the year end, the Company repurchased
3,340,000 of its own shares in the open market through the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, all of which have been
duly cancelled. The total purchase price of the shares was
HK$2,586,360 with the maximum and minimum prices paid
for each share being HK$0.78 and HK$0.76 respectively.

Limited

(CONTINUED)

Options
outstanding as
at 31st March

2000
R-ZREHF
ZAZ+-H

RETE
ZBRE
5,349,862

—fEEZ RS (RS0 2 BAE

RRRURZIRTS W (R R T2 EF B
RER-_ZEZ—F=R=+—RBRETRE

Options

Options Options outstanding

Options exercised cancelled asat 3lst

granted during the during the March 2001

during the year yar RZZBE-F

year RER RER =ZA=+-H

REAR [2%; Zikid B RETE

2 B AR ZBRE ZBRE ZBRE

9,171,192 — — 14,521,054
(note 9
©)
G
Q@)
Mt

FHEBR - NRRBETZESE30570640 ik E
(B EE9 () Giit)) °

(d) EEERMD

RER - ARlEREBMAR SN RFAT
% 023,850,000l A F i fn - ZERHE
2T BREZEROZHENESR
2341737387 HZERERKEESNAS
B 118 R 076 T ©

>

REHEBR  RRBBEBHEZH R
F % 5 [E1 3,340, 0000 AR F AR 17 - & E AR5
E2HIH EBEZERHZERER
25863608 7T R BERREED B AEK
0.787 T K076/ 7T °

>



NOTES TO THE

(@) Group

At Ist April 1999 (note (i)

Exercise of share options

Expenses incurred in relation
to issue of shares

Exchange differences

Profit for the year

Dividends

At 31st March 2000 and
I'st April 2000 (note (i)

Exercise of share options
Repurchase of own shares
Goodwill eliminated
Exchange differences
Profit for the year
Dividends

At 31st March 2001

ACCOUNTS

(CONTINUED)
(@) *&£E
Capital Exchange
redemption fluctuation
Share reserve reserve Retained
premium EZAFE INER B earnings Total
R4 %E ] wE REFET #at
HK$000  HK$000  HKPO00  HK$000  HK$000
BETT A¥TT BETT BETT AE¥ETT
R—RRANEF
M A—A (M) 749,853 1,572 (25,960) 188,003 913,468
ki 6,959 — — — 6,959
BIIROHER
(8) — — — ®)
mEZE — — 5986 — 5986
REERF — — — 73,496 73,496
sy — — — (67,629)  (67,629)
RZZTLTF
=A=+—8k
—EEZFMA—H
GEIO) 756,804 1,572 (19974) 193,870 932,272
ki 888 — — — 888
BEIARH kG5 (21,032) 2,385 — (2385)  (21,032)
B EE — — —  (159429)  (159429)
MEZER — — (3374) — (3374)
RE R — — — 75,178 75,178
g — — — (66632)  (66,632)
R=ZZ-—F=AH
=+-—H 736,660 3957 (23,348) 40,602 757,871

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(CONTINUED)

(b) Company (b) ADF
Capital
redemption
Share reserve Retained
premium & & earnings Total
R RE wE REFEEF #st
HK$000  HK$000  HK$O000  HK$O0O
BT A¥TrT BT BBt
At Ist April 1999 (note (1)) R—ANE
MA—B (MEEo) 1,002,342 1572 57,189 1,061,103
Exercise of share options TR B AR i 6,959 — — 6,959
Expenses incurred in relation BITRIDE R
to issue of shares (8) — — (8)
Profit for the year NEE 5 A — — 57,140 57,140
Dividends ¥ — —  (67,629)  (67,629)
At 31st March 2000 and RZZTZEZEF=R
Ist April 2000 (note (i)) =+t—AK
—ZETETFNA
— B (FF3EG)) 1,009,293 1,572 46,700 1,057,565
Exercise of share options TR AR i 888 — — 888
Repurchase of own shares AR ) (21,032) 2,385 (2,385)  (21,032)
Profit for the year REE A — — 82,857 82,857
Dividends A2 — — (66,632)  (66,632)
At 31st March 2001 R=-BZB-F=A
=+-—H 989,149 3,957 60,540 1,053,646
Note: B3
()  The difference of the share premium account between the Group () AEERORERERNRARMDEERSZE

and the Company represents the premium arising from merger

accounting of HK$252,489,000 following the Group reorganisation in

preparation for the listing of the Company in 1997.

(i) The Company had a distributable reserve, net of proposed dividends, (i)
of approximately HK$1,049,689,000 (2000: HK$1,055,993,000) at 31st

March 2001.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

RE /252,489,000 7T © I— AN EFREE
AR EMmMETEEEHRE - REFSH
FTEE 2 HE °

ARARARZZEZE—F=ZA=Z+—RHAIDIRH
& (MR R B AR 2.18) £71,049,689,0007% 7T
—ZEETE ¢ 0559930005 TT) ©



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Total receipts in advance
Less: Amounts payable within one year

classified as current liabilities

Amounts payable within the second

to fifth years inclusive

Total obligations under finance leases/
hire purchase contracts
Less: Amounts payable within one year

classified as current liabilities

Amounts payable within the second

to fifth years inclusive

(CONTINUED)

Group
rEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
TR FRIA AR 143,655 —
o —FRERZFRIE
FIERBEE (70,619) =
FE_FEERF (RDEERWF)
BE 2 HIE 73,036 —
Group
rEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
BMEMLN ES D2 AERRE
590 764
o —FRERZFRIE
FIERBBE (237) (764)
E_FZERF (BEERWF)
1838 2 FE 353 —
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(2) Movements on the provision for deferred taxation are as (@ BEBREEFEEHIOT :
follows:
Group
rEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
At st April R A—H 4,855 5,759
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B B 8 1 /) 496
Exchange difference BmE = (20)
Transferred to consolidated profit BAGZEBER (MFE50)
and loss account (note 5(a)) (3,290) (904)
At 31st March R=A=+—H 2,041 4855
Provided in the accounts in respect of: BERERE RSt 518 B EH B :
Accelerated depreciation allowance ERTE LB 3,964 4,855
Other timing differences Efbr = (1,923) —
2,041 4,855

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

@)

Movements on the provision for deferred taxation are as

follows: (continued)

Deferred taxation (assets)/liabilities for the year have not been

provided in respect of the following:

Accelerated depreciation allowance MEFTERTIE
Other timing differences HAth s 2=

No provision has been made for deferred tax liability in respect
of the timing differences relating to the surplus and deficit
from the revaluation of leasehold land and buildings of the
Group. The revaluation does not constitute a timing difference
for taxation purpose because the Group intends to operate

these properties on a long-term basis.

(2 ELEHBBEBEZDHUT : @

RAFE - RER (BE) / BELER T
BB

Group
REH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
(5,748) 1,317
(1,407) (7.813)
(7,155) (6,496)

(b) AEEVERSHHEETHMETELZR
82 B R HIREN IR - NAEE
EHREZSYE - RBns - &b
W AR E o

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow (a) BRTADAN AL EER 2B MAFEZE
from operating activities BR&R
Group
rEE
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Profit before taxation 4 B4 B a1 85,019 79,012
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEEE 1,685 1,820
Depreciation of owned fixed assets BERTEEENE 48,044 36,158
Depreciation of fixed assets held under AR HEAORE
finance leases/hire purchase contracts ZEEEENE 164 926
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HEEEEE R (491) (257)
Fixed assets written off B E & EMER 6,729 —
(Increase)/decrease in inventories & Ogm R (47,227) 133,446
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivable, FEUTER R ~ Eofh e UL FRIA -
other receivables, deposits and ke RBEMAKRIEZ GEm)
prepayments N (12,306) 13,281
(Decrease)/increase in trade payable, FERTBR R ~ 2R - HAb I FIE
bills payable, other payables and REFTER 2 (b)) /1N
accrued charges (6,272) 3,692
Decrease in receipts in advance T8 WK IE R (4,755) —
Increase in provision for long service REARR TS & BB 15 hN
payments 153 —
Interest income FLEIA (38,161) (35,049)
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEXF L 80 39
Interest element of finance leases/hire BMEML MEE LR R
purchase contracts 186 [51

Shares granted to a director in lieu of BHRT-—EZUREREHE

cash remuneration 283 |66

Net cash inflow from operating activities — #& & ¥/ 2 R e R AF R 33,131 233,385

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinu:

(b) Purchase of subsidiaries (b) BEWEAQR
Group
xEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Net liabilities acquired: BAZFEE:
Fixed assets BEEE 15,028 —
Inventories F& 3,950 —
Trade and other receivables 78 LAt B X B EL b U BR R 35,341 —
Cash and bank balances Re MRITET 39,452 —
Trade and other payables FE AT R R K2 H At FE A AR SR (16,275) —
Receipts in advance TR FRIE (148,410) —
Obligations under finance leases B & AR A AR (1,235) —
Bank overdrafts RITHEX @3,515) —
Taxation payable FERT IR (1,423) —
Deferred taxation TERERT IR (496) -
Bank loan IRITER (1,000) —
Provision for long service payments REARRTS & B (4,925) —
Minority interests DE R R 35,172 —
(48,336) —
Goodwill on consolidation (note) FAERERE 159,429 —
111,093 —
Satisfied by: XA
Cash consideration HeRE 109,217 —
Expenses incurred in respect of Wi B B A R & A
acquisition of subsidiaries 1,876 —
111,093 =

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOT

(®)

ES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(CONTINUED)

Purchase of subsidiaries (continued)

The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed
HK$578,000 (2000: nil) to the Group's net operating cash
inflow, received HK$719,000 (2000: nil) in respect of the net
returns on investments and servicing of finance, paid
HK$2,254,000 (2000: nil) in respect of taxation, utilised
HK$8,754,000 (2000: nil) for investing activities and paid
HK$ 1,647,000 (2000: nil) in respect of financing activities.

Analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in

respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries:

(b)

BEHMBAR @

RER - Bz MEARAREESIA
578000/ BT (ZETTF : M) REXEH 2]
SRAFE - 7190008 7T (ZETTF - )
BREBBRBMEL N2 RETAFRE - B
22540008 7T (Z2TZF : |)HIE - B
87540008 7T (ZETETF : |) FIREER
521,647,000/ T (Z22EF : B (EREE
& o

KRB A 2 Re RIS SERLFES
i

Group
AEE
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Cash consideration ReRE 109,217 —
Expenses incurred in respect of WHEHB L REA
acquisition of subsidiaries 1,876 —
Cash consideration paid ERRERE 111,093 —
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BAZRERBESEE (35,937) —
Net outflow of cash and cash WEMRBARZHEe R
equivalents in respect of acquisition ReFHEMLFRE
of subsidiaries 75,156 —

Kiet  ERBHEARBEE_STTFAA=THILZH
HEERSTHIRBENERREER  MEERE

Note: The goodwill amount is significantly different from that disclosed in the

interim report for the period ended 30th September 2000 because prior

Sa Sa Inter

year adjustment has been made in the accounts of the acquired subsidiaries
for the period from Ist January 2000 to 31st March 2001, mainly resulted
from the subsequent change in the basis of amortisation of service fee

income.

national Holdings Limited

BN ERF N E RS B 2 #5512 UB T
HE - BHREBZHBLARAN _ETTF—A
—BEZTZE-F=A=+—HILHENEREF
HERATHAE -



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

At Ist April 1999

Issue of shares, net of expenses

Repayments

At 31st March 2000 and
I'st April 2000

Issue of shares, net of expenses
(note 17(a))
Exercise of share options

(note 17(b))

Repurchase of shares (note |7(d))

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Minority interests' share of profits

Exchange difference

Repayments

At 31st March 2001

(CONTINUED)

(c) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

R—hNF
mA—H

BT DGRER
B8

yam
B

)53
TN A—
BITRM MR ER®E
FEE (B2 17(a))
T AR
(K =E17(b))
REEIAR S (P EE17(d))
U B BT /B 2 )

D EIR A 5
HEZR

-~+

"

L

Pl
s

R=BB—F=7
=+-8

(0 FARBEZFNN

Group
AEE

Obligations

under

Share finance
capital leases/hire
(including purchase
share Minority contracts
premium) interests mERN
BA&(BF DHEBRR  Bankloan HEBEEH
IR A2 1E) #E  RBITER AN
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
884,506 — — 1,509
7958 — — —

— — — (745)
892,464 — — 764
283 — — —

1,050 = = =
(23,417) — — —
— (35,172) 1,000 1,235

— 2,095 — —

— 896 — —
— — (1,000) (1,409)
870,380 (32,181) — 590

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED

(a) Capital commitments (a) BAREEE

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Group
rEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Contracted but not provided for EENERIEL BB
— acquisition of subsidiaries (note 27) — BEKRB AT (M:E27) 29,374 —
— acquisition of fixed assets — BEEEEE 3,225 3,469
Authorised but not contracted for BEHEBRREL
— acquisition of fixed assets — BEREEE 1,837 —
(b) Commitments under operating leases (d) LB
As at 31st March 2001, the Group had commitments to make RZBTZ—F=A=1+—H  "EEERRK
payments in the next twelve months under operating leases T ZEA T TR ER 2 & 2L
which expire as follows: RER
Group
TEH
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Land and buildings T REF
Within one year —F R 37,358 25434
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEFRF (BIEERMT) 106,088 82,274
After the fifth year FEREFE 9,513 —
152,959 107,708
Machinery and club equipments EEMREE
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEZELF (BEARWEF) 1,497 —



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

Letter of credit issued
Bank guarantees in lieu of deposits

Forward contracts committed

Letter of credit issued
Bank guarantees in lieu of deposits

Forward contracts committed

BIT1E
RITREBFUNRBE RS
EEEHEAR

BE#TE
RITRBEUNRERE
EAHEHEAR

(@) As as 3Ist March 2001, the bank overdrafts of HK$517,000

(2000: nil) of one of the Company’s subsidiaries are secured

by a cash deposit of HK$605,000 (2000: nil).

(b) The assets of certain subsidiaries are subject to fixed and

floating charge to secure their general banking facilities, of

which HK$2,259,000 (2000: nil) has been utilised as at 31st

March 2001.

®)

Group

rEE
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
19,461 14,296
5,176 2,599
743 1,845
25,380 18,740

Company

KT
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000
B¥TT BETT
19,461 14,296
3,517 2,599
— 1,845
22,978 18,740

RZZBZT—F=A=1+—H KXARZHE
NRERFZ51700087C (ZTTTF « &)
T3 — % & F58605,000% 7T (=
C ) (R o

-F?W

R173
FEI
==

EUWBREIZEEWERETE RZEE
o UBSERITEE - 52,259,000/ 7T
R-ZTZT—F=A=+—HABRHH (T
TTF &) o

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

On 2nd August 1999, the Company entered into a service
agreement (“Service Agreement”) with Mr. Roger King (“Mr. King")
to appoint Mr. King as the president and chief executive officer of
the Company. At the same time, Mr. King who was previously an
independent non-executive director of the Company, has been
appointed as an executive director of the Company. Pursuant to
the Service Agreement, a total of 9,000,000 new shares in the
Company will be issued to Mr. King as his remuneration over a
period of three years and he will also be granted options to
subscribe for shares in the Company in accordance with the terms
set out in the Service Agreement. The Service Agreement had
been approved by shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary

general meeting dated |4th September 1999 (note 9(c)).

On 8th February 2001, Sa Sa (China) Holdings Limited (“Sa Sa
China”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
an agreement (“the Agreement”’) with Shenzhen Ebeca Enterprise
Co. Limited (“Shenzhen Ebeca”) for the transfer of the latter’s
entire business, certain assets and liabilities into a new company, to
be called Shenzhen Sa Sa Ebeca Enterprise Limited (“the new
company”). Sa Sa China would pay HK$27,373,500 to Shenzhen
Ebeca as consideration for that transfer and would have a 55%
interest in the new company. An initial payment of HK$9,000,000
was to be payable within two days upon signing of the agreement,
the balance of HK$ 18,373,500 was to be payable upon completion.
Sa Sa China was also entitled to withhold HK$7,000,000 from the
balance payment, which was to be deposited into an escrow account
opened with a law firm in Hong Kong. The amount would be
released to Shenzhen Ebeca one year after completion only when

certain conditions were fulfilled by Shenzhen Ebeca.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

R—AANENAZR - RARESERFLE
(I&£4)) FT— RS (R HED - 5B
FERER/RNRAZBHERITHRAE - AK - &
EENARRABZBIIEATEEFERARAZ
MITESE - KRB - AARBR=FRET
FA% 5 $£9,0000008 T £ £ EERIIE - RIZMR
IR E 2 3 2R BER THBIREIAR
BARRZBD - RBBASR - NANFNA
00 B AR B R BCROK & AR A (P R
9(c)) °

RZZBZE—F-A\B ' XARZZ2EWB A
555 (R B ERER AT (G5 E]) - BRI
Mk BEEZERR AT (DRYIK B ED) ERX
(FZWmel) - BEEZEEL ETEERE
& BENDR BRRIDHRAEEEAR
REN(ZFRAE]) o 3555 B X 427,373,500
BT TR B EIERZERZRE - DURECH
NARIADZ O+ HRE o & EBRTE9,000,0007 7T
BRANFFTEMARABI - #4%018373,500/E
TRIFRBRETRE R o 555 BEAERIFR
EBEA—REMITAE 2 RFF AR HRER
887,000,000/ 7T © Z & R AR IHHETK —F
% ERIREEED RLARHERT - BRTF

RYIK B AE -



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(CONTINUED)

Pursuant to the Agreement, Sa Sa China had proceeded to

completion on 30th June 2001 and had made the above-mentioned

payments to the relevant parties accordingly. Subsequent to that, a

capital injection in the sum of HK$20,000,000 was made to the

new company in proportion to the respective shareholdings of Sa

Sa China and Shenzhen Ebeca.

The directors regard, Sunrise Height Incorporated, a company

incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate

holding company.

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March

2001:

Name
8

* Alibaster Management Limited

Place of
incorporation

FE AR 3L it Bh
British Virgin Islands
RERLES

RIRZ W5

FERZETK - O # Lt

CBBHREEREE—FRA=T

oA\
TATD

AR TER

AT o Hi1& - 5P B ORI B R E R AR
- $% A20,000000/8 TTRAREIERE S -

E =R ASunrise Height Incorporated (72 I & Bz £
REEMAIZZ AR REREERAR -

AT
2%

Principal

activities and
place of
operation (if
different from
place of
incorporation)
FTEEXBR
E $:uk

(4N S 5
B3 B T ()
Trading and
retailing of cosmetic
and skin care
products in Taiwan

= N A=l A
RAEBERTE

et K & 58 o

Sa Sa International

EE—F=A=+—HEENEAA

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BBTRA
Ordinary
US$6,880,000
B
6,880,0003 7T

Holdings Limited

Indirect
interest

held

iF::
FEES
100%



Name
8
Base Sun Investment Limited

BREERRAR

C.C.Trading Company Limited

HHESERAT

Cyber Colors Limited

Docile Company Limited

Gig Limited

* Hong Kong Sa Sa (M) Sdn. Bhd.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

Place of
incorporation
E M B 32 3t 36
Hong Kong
e

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands
RBEXERE

British Virgin Islands
RBEXERE

Samoa

BT

Malaysia
SR s

Principal
activities and
place of
operation (if
different from
place of
incorporation)
FTEEBR
EE 3
(4N S 5F it
FR L3 B )
Property holding
MERE

Trading and

retailing of cosmetic
and skin care products
BERTE(ikm
& I

Holding of trademarks

FEAR

Holding of trademarks

FEAR

Holding of trademarks

FERR

Trading and

retailing of cosmetic
and skin care products
BERTE(im
& I

Particulars of
issued share
capital

2 BITRA
Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
AR 1007 7T
RIEAR 278 TT

Ordinary HK$2
TRR2E T

Ordinary US$1
TR IZET

Ordinary US$2
TER2ETT

Ordinary US$1
TR IZET

Ordinary
RM20,000,000
EE

5 %20,000,0007T

Indirect
interest

held

i3
FEzER
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coNTINUED)

Name

28
Lea Limited

Matford Trading Limited
XRESHERLA

Sa Sa Overseas Limited

Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited
BB mBRAR

* Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte Ltd.

Sa Sa dot Com Limited

Place of
incorporation
1 B 32 1th BE
Samoa

BED

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands

REBRELERS

Hong Kong
B

Singapore

o

Hong Kong
&

Principal

activities and
place of
operation (if
different from
place of
incorporation)
FEEBR

E $:uk

(4N S2 5
B3 B T ()
Holding of trademarks
B

Property holding
MERH

Holding of trademarks

KA BR

Trading and

retailing of cosmetic
and skin care products
BERTE(Litm
K& & o

Trading and

retailing of cosmetic
and skin care products
BERTE(Lim
K& B o

E-commerce

WMEmE

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BRITRA
Ordinary US$1
ERRIET

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$6
AR 1007 7T
RIEAR 6 TT

Ordinary US$2
TmR2ETT

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EBAR100E T
EIERR2E T

Ordinary
$$19,500,000
-3 A% 19,500,000
¥ N3 T

Ordinary

HK$ 1,000,000
Rl
1,000,000/ 7T

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Indirect
interest

held

iF::
BFEzER
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Name

=L

Sa Sa Information Technology Limited

Sa Sa Investment Limited

BBRERRAT]

Sa Sa Property Limited
BB EBR QA

Swiss Balance Limited

Suisse Programme Limited

Uni-fame Trading Limited
EEESERAA

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Place of

incorporation

E AR 3L 4 B
British Virgin Islands
RERZHEE
Hong Kong

ik

Hong Kong

EE

British Virgin Islands

REBRZES
Gibraltar
B
Hong Kong
E

(CONTINUED)

Principal

activities and

place of

operation (if

different from

place of
incorporation)
FTEXBR
BT
(0 B2 i

P 3L 3 3~ E)
Provision of
information technology
services in Hong Kong
REBREEEM
RH R T

Property holding
MERH

Property holding
MERH

Holding of club
debentures
REGEES

Holding of trademarks

FBEAEER

Trading of cosmetic
and skin care products

BB bhm K& S m

Particulars of
issued share
capital
ERITRAE
Ordinary US$1
BRI

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EEARI007ETT
RIERR27E T

Ordinary HK$100
EBA100/E 7T

Ordinary US$|
ERRIET

Ordinary
Gibraltar £100
R
|00F fn & P &5

Ordinary HK$2
EmAR2E T

Indirect
interest

held

%
BFEzERE
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Name
=%
Vance Trading Limited
ERESERLA

* Lisbeth Enterprises Limited

* Phillip Wain International

(Singapore) Pte Limited

* Phillip Wain (M) Sdn Bhd

Place of
incorporation
1 B 32 1th BE
Hong Kong
EB

Hong Kong
5

Singapore

o

Malaysia
f5 R AR

(CONTINUED)

Principal
activities and
place of
operation (if
different from
place of
incorporation)
FTEEBR
EE 3

(4N S2 5
B3 B T ()
Property holding
MERE

Provision of

health club services

Hegt iR L RS

Provision of

health club services

Rt P ORS

Provision of

health club services

RO RS

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BRITRA
Ordinary
HK$400,100
Deferred

HK$ 1,600,000
E B
400,100/ 7T
R IE R
1,600,000/ 7T

Ordinary
HK$120,000
TR
120,0007% 7T

Ordinary
5$$100,000

E B
100,000 I35 7T

Ordinary
RM300,000
R

55 #300,0007T

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Indirect
interest

held

iF::
BFEzER
100%

58.33%

58.33%

58.33%



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (conTinuED)

Place of

Name incorporation
=L B 3L 4t B
* Phillip Wain (Thailand) Limited Thailand
ZE

@ Subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong. The
aggregate net assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
Hong Kong amounted to approximately | 1% of the Group's total net

assets.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 28th

July 2001.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Principal
activities and
place of
operation (if
different from
place of

incorporation)

FEEBR
B E
(4N S 5F it

FR L3 B )
Provision of

health club services

He gt L RS

Particulars of
issued share
capital

2 BITRA
Ordinary
Baht4,000,000
B
4,000,000%% 1k

Indirect
interest

held

i3
FEzER
58.33%

* WHMBARKESHMEBMBRZMEL
Bl o ZEWIFMBABLFAEGTEFHEER L
MEBARZBEFELTOEASBEEEFE

1%

REEEZER  LIHEBR
SR AEETEEEFECMBRR - FFIE
B ARZERBSHRRAR -

BRFR2EE

EZRENR-_ZEZT-—FLA-TN\RHEREK

B o



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will be held at
Picasso Suite, Level 2, Butterfield's, Dorset House, Taikoo Place, 979
King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong on Thursday, 30th August, 2001 at

[1:00 a.m. for the following purposes:—

I. To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements
and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended
31st March, 2001.

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2001.

3. To re-elect retiring directors and to fix their remuneration.

4. To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to

fix their remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or
without amendments, the following resolutions as ordinary

resolutions:i—

A "THAT—

(@) subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to
allot, issue and deal with additional shares in the capital
of the Company and to make and grant offers, agreements
and options which might require the exercise of such
powers be and is hereby generally and unconditionally

approved;

(b) the approval in paragraph (a) shall authorise the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period to make and
grant offers, agreements and options which would or
might require shares to be allotted after the end of the

Relevant Period;

(c) the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted

(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the

BBEETIERERGRAR ([ARF])ETR-F
T—F)\A=1HEHN) LF+—REEFTEHR
BRZENENFE ALY S B KE — 2Butterfield's#
MRBRITBRBFAE - EARE FIER:

. ABHE_TT—F=-A=+—HILFEZLE
ZIRAMIBEHER  UREETERE DX BER

of

/l

N
g

=

HE_ZT—F=A=+—HILFE2RH

o

=
X
c

3. BERRIEFIBEWREZME -

e

4. BEEZEMIREEFSETEHNS -

5. {ERRRIFE  TREIBBEBILETRES
THRERAEBARAAR : —

A [EE

@ ETXQBRZERT  —RIERERS
HHEARFEZERNERBHE (&
BT TEARBZ—I#S - LAR
B BT REEA R RS 2 5RIMK
0 SR TR BEFE BATERZ AR
NZEZ - W R BAE

(b) EX@BRZHtERREARRESS
RAEBPRELRE T AN A RS
MR ERMN Z 23 - HhaE B
T

(0 AARMEFTERE X (RI/ERSE
S ETREGRERERLE (TRES
RIBBRERIAE XA E) ZRE

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

C)

directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to shares
issued as a result of a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined)
or pursuant to the exercise of options under the share
option scheme of the Company or any shares allotted in
lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares in
accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company, shall not exceed 20 per cent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in
issue at the date of passing this resolution and the said

approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this resolution:—

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this resolution until whichever is the earlier of:—

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting

of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the Articles of Association of the Company or
any applicable law of the Cayman Islands to be held;

or

(ii) the revocation or variation of this resolution by an
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period
fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of
shares whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company on a fixed record date in proportion to
their then holdings of such shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation
to fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any

stock exchange in, any territory outside Hong Kong).”

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

(CON

C)

NUED)

EELHE  RREBESIR(EEAT
30) METT 2 RIDHARB A A R Z BBAR
RERTEIMTT(E < FEIRESR BA R AIA
BERMAIREAR ARG UREZSE
M5z 2E AR BIN - TFEBBR
RRERBHAHAATDBEITRAR
EE.220% + i kil Btk 728 = 5 46 FERR
IR

BANRBEMS © —

[ERAHR ERRERERBRE T
REBHIEZHRE  —

() A2BTEREBFRAESLER

L=

iy ARRABERMRKFASHS
EfE AR EARR R T ER
RAFRKEATRITZHRER
i

(iy AARRRARBRRARE LBBYE
BARABRBESBTARRER -

[EEEFBIEAARESERNETHMA
MIRREE L8k B B34 5 IR A i 2 i
NREANRBREERREZERG 2
Pl 2B ERD EXAREES A5
THERREE EEAREE NN
EDIRIE Z AZ AR BB ESH AR A
EEMBREMRSR M ER 1
HEERRUESEE 2THABUEE
TRERAEM T E 2R H S EREE) -



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

B.

“THAT—

(@) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to
purchase its own shares, subject to and in accordance
with all applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, be and is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares purchased by
the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)
above during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10
per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue at the date of this
resolution, and the said approval shall be limited

accordingly; and

(c) for the purposes of this resolution:—

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this resolution until whichever is the earlier of—

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting

of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the Articles of Association of the Company or
any applicable law of the Cayman Islands to be held;

or

(iii) the revocation or variation of this resolution by an
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.”

“THAT subject to the passing of resolution nos. 5A and 5B
set out in the notice convening this meeting, the aggregate
nominal amount of shares which are to be purchased by the
Company pursuant to the authority granted to the directors

of the Company as mentioned in resolution no. 5B set out in
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

the notice convening this meeting shall be added to the
aggregate nominal amount of share capital that may be allotted
or agreed to be allotted by the directors of the Company
pursuant to resolution no. 5A set out in the notice convening

this meeting.”
To transact any other business.
By order of the Board

Tse Ping Shing

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28th July, 2001

Notes:—

@

(®)

(©

C)

©

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above
notice is entitled to appoint one or more than one proxy to attend and vote in

his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

In order to be valid, a form of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s branch
share and transfer office, Abacus Share Registrars Limited at Room 2401, Prince’s
Building, Central, Hong Kong, together with a power of attorney or other authority,
if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of that power or
authority, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or

adjourned meeting.

The register of members will be closed from 27th August, 2001 to 30th August,
2001, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
effected. All transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company's branch share and transfer office, Abacus Share Registrars
Limited at Room 2401, Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong for registration not
later than 4:00 p.m. on 24th August, 2001.

Concerning resolutions numbered 5A and 5C above, the directors wish to state
that they have no immediate plans to issue any new shares in the Company. The
ordinary resolution is being sought from members as a general mandate in
compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange.

Concerning resolution numbered 5B above, the directors wish to state that they
have no immediate plans to repurchase any existing shares pursuant to the
relevant mandate. Approval is being sought from members as a general mandate
to be given to the directors to repurchase shares. The Explanatory Statement
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
in connection with the proposed repurchase mandate will be despatched to

members together with the notice of the meeting.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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